EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

GENERAL DIRECTORATE OF PARLIAMENTARY DOCUMENTATION AND INFORMATION

MONTHLY BULLETIN OF EUROPEAN DOCUMENTATION

Special issue

Guide to documentation on the

European Parliament

Seventh Year

د •

÷

r

ļ

ł

EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

GENERAL DIRECTORATE OF PARLIAMENTARY DOCUMENTATION AND INFORMATION

MONTHLY BULLETIN \mathbf{OF}

EUROPEAN DOCUMENTATION

<u>Special issue</u>

Guide to documentation on the

European Parliament

t ŧ

,

1

Ł

.

ŕ

Seventh Year August 1965

No.8

Preface

To meet the requests that have been received on divers occasions, it was felt that a guide to documentation on the European Parliament would be useful.

Part I of this special issue of the Monthly Bulletin contains a bibliography covering all the main publications on the European Parliament at present available.

Part II gives a survey of the Parliament's activities since 1958 in the form of a classified list of Committee reports and of Parliamentary debates and resolutions connected therewith.

General Directorate of Parliamentary Documentation and Information

,

r

r

CONTENTS

r

١.

.

.

۲

<u>Part I</u>

BIBLIOGRAPHY ON THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

		page
I.	THE FIRST PARLIAMENTARY ASSEMBLY OF THE SIX: THE COMMON ASSEMBLY OF THE ECSC	13
II.	GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS ON THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENTARY	17
III.	THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT: WORKS OF A GENERAL NATURE	21
IV.	STRUCTURE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT	27
	A. Membership and procedure	27
	B. Political groups	28
v.	POWERS OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT	31
	A. Relations with the Community Executives and the Councils	31
	B. Budgetary powers	33
	C. Consultation	34
VI.	THE FUTURE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT	37
	A. Direct elections	37
	B. The powers of the Parliament	42

<u>Part II</u>

ACTIVITIES OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

...

page

\$

•

۲

I.	INSTITUTIONAL QUESTIONS AND POLITICAL AFFAIRS	49
	A. Institutional problems	49
	B. Problems relating to political union	50
	C. External relations	51
	D. Seat of the European Communities	54
	E. Information	55

II.	COMMON TRADE POLICY AND TRADE RELATIONS WITH NON-	
	MEMBER COUNTRIES	57
	A. The trade policy of the EEC and the ECSC	57
	B. The trade aspect to association or accession of non-member countries	58
	C. Trade Agreements	59
	D. Relations between the EEC and GATT	60
	E. Relations between the EEC and Latin America	60

III.	AGRICULTURAL POLICY	61
	A. General problems	61
	B. Organizing markets	62
	C. Structural and social problems	71
	D. Financial problems	72
	E. Rules of competition. Problems of producing, processing and marketing agricultural products	73

		page
	F. Prices	74
	G. Miscellaneous problems	74
τv	SOCIAL PROBLEMS	77
± V •		
	A. General	77
	B. Problems concerning the ECSC	78
	C. The free movement of workers	80
	D. Social Fund	82
	E. Equal remuneration as between male and female workers	82
	F. Social harmonization	83
I.	G. Occupational training	84
	H. Social problems in agriculture	84
	I. Various problems	85
77		87
۷.	INTERNAL MARKET	
	A. ECSC	87
	B. EEC and EAEC	88
	1. Opening up of markets	88
	2. Right of establishment and freedom to supply services	90
	3. Competition	94
	4. Approximation of laws	96
,		
VI.	ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL PROBLEMS	97
	A. General	97
	B. Short-term economic policy	97

		page
с.	Regional policy	98
·D.	Structural policy	98
E.	Economic situation of the Community	99
F.	Monetary, financial and budgetary policy	99
G.	Liberalization of transfers in respect of invisible transactions	100
н.	Medium-term policy	100
I.	Miscellaneous problems	101

VII.	ASSOCIATION OF THE OVERSEAS COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES	103
	A. Economic and social aspects	103
	B. Political aspects	107
	C. Development Fund	109

VIII.	TRA	NSPORT	111
	Α.	ECSC	111
	в.	EEC	111
		1. General	111
		2. Road transport	112
		3. Transport by rail, road and inland waterways	114
		4. Ports and inland waterways	115
		5. Pipelines	115
		6. Air transport	115

.

IX. ENERGY POLICY 117 A. General 117 B. Coalmining 118 C. Petroleum and gas industries 119 D. Nuclear energy 119

page

x.	RESEARCH AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS	120
	A. Research in the ECSC	120
	B. Research in Euratom	120
	C. The establishment of a European University	1 21
	D. Cultural co-operation	122

XI.	INDUSTRIAL S	SAFETY AND	HEALTH	PROTECTION	PROBLEMS	• • • • •	123
	A. ECSC					• • • • •	123
	B. Euratom					• • • • •	124
	C. Euratom a	and EEC		•••••		• • • • •	125
	D. EEC			•••••		• • • • •	125
	E. Miscellar	neous repo	rts	•••••		••••	127

XII.	BUI	DGETARY AND ADMINISTRATIVE QUESTIONS	129
	A.	General budget estimates and accounts of the ECSC .	129
	в.	Budgets and accounts of the EEC and EAEC	134
	c.	Other reports	139
		1. Budgetary powers	139
		2. Agricultural policy	139
		3. Service Regulations	140

		page
XIII.	LEGAL PROBLEMS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE	143
	A. Rules of procedure of the European Parliament	143
	B. Other problems concerning the internal organiza- tion of the Parliament	145
	C. Legal questions	145
XIV.	MISCELLANEOUS	147
	A. General Reports	147
	1. EEC	147
	2. Euratom	147

	3. ECSC		148
в.		to the Consultative Assembly of the of Europe	149
с.	Working	Papers	150

PE-1-552

OBSERVATION:

۲

This bibliography has been compiled on the basis of works in the library of the European Parliament and includes a number of unpublished theses of which the library has a copy. Books and papers are listed as shown in the Contents.

Works are given in chronological order in each chapter; theses are listed separately at the end of each chapter. Works are mentioned only once under the relevant heading.

The Assembly set up by the Treaties of Rome decided on 20 March 1958 that its style should be "European Parliamentary Assembly"; this was changed to "European Parliament" on 30 March 1962. •

•

Part I

BIBLIOGRAPHY ON THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

Most of the works quoted deal more with the ECSC in general than with the Common Assembly in particular; the notes refer solely to the Common Assembly. Some works appeared when the ECSC was first founded.

- <u>KOEVER, J.F.</u>: Le Plan Schuman. Ses mérites, ses risques. Paris, Nouvelles Editions Latines, 1952. 229 pages.

pp. 28-30: General outline of the machinery of the Common Assembly.

- <u>LAGRANGE</u>, <u>Maurice</u>: Le Caractère supranational des pouvoirs et leur articulation dans le cadre de la CECA. (Lecture given at the Ecole National d'Administration de Paris, on 24 'November 1953). 35 pages. (mimeographed).

pp. 12-17: The Common Assembly of the ECSC: political character; a federal power in embryo.

- <u>REUTER, Paul</u>: La Communauté Européenne du Charbon et de l'Acier. Paris, Libr. Générale de Droit et de Jurisprudence, 1953. 320 pages.

pp. 59-61: Membership and sessions of the Assembly.

- <u>MASON, Henry L</u>.: The European Coal and Steel Community. The Hague, Nijhoff, 1955, XI, 153 pages.

pp. 49-50; 104-111: Relations between the Common Assembly and the High Authority. Growth and Development of the Assembly's powers.

- <u>ASBECK, Baron F.M. van</u>: L'Application du principe représentatif dans des organisations internationales. (Rechtsfragen der internationalen Organisationen, Festschrift für Hans Wehberg. Frankfurt, Klostermann, 1956).

pp. 39-66: Study of the representative nature of the Common Assembly, seen against the background of other international organizations.

- <u>FURLER, Hans</u>: Reden und Aufsätze, 1953-57. Baden-Baden, Wesel, (no date) 516 pages.

pp. 209-261: President Furler's speeches, writings and statements, 1953-57, referring particularly to the political and institutional problems of the Assembly.

- LYON, Jean: L'Assemblée Commune de la CECA. Paris, Librairies-Imprimeries Réunies, 1957. 67 pages.

Comprehensive account of the growth of the Common Assembly, with special reference to its rules of procedure. Mandates of representatives, relations with the High Authority and the Special Council of Ministers. Problem of widening its powers.

- <u>STREITER, Georg</u>: Die Gemeinsame Versammlung der EGKS vor dem Abschluss der Übergangszeit. (Europa-Archiv, Nos. 23-24, 5-20. December 1957).

pp. 10351-10356: The Common Assembly of the ECSC becomes the European Parliamentary Assembly.

- <u>VISSCHER, Paul de</u>: Le Droit public de la CECA. Lecture given at the Faculty of Law of the University of Liège, 1956-57. (Liège, Presses Universitaires, (no date) 137 pages. (mimeographed).

pp. 89-102: Justification for the existence of a Parliamentary Assembly; analysis of the membership and rôle of the Common Assembly of the ECSC.

- <u>HAAS, Ernst B.</u>: The Uniting of Europe. Political, social and economical forces 1950-57. London, Stevens & Sons, 1958. 552 pages.

pp. 390-450: Detailed analysis of the rôle of the Common Assembly, with special emphasis on the political parties.

 <u>LASSALLE, Claude</u>: Aspects institutionnels de la Communauté Charbon-Acier. (Revue du Droit Public et de la Science Politique en France et à l'Etranger, May-June 1958).

pp. 410-451: The Common Assembly (pp. 410-428), the Consultative Committee and the Court of Justice in the institutional framework of the ECSC. - <u>NEREE tot BABBERICH, M.F.F.A. de</u>: L'Assemblée Commune de la CECA. (European Yearbook - Annuaire Européen, Vol. 4. The Hague. Nijhoff, 1958).

pp. 65-74: Membership, growth and powers of the Common Assembly, seen as a supervisory body. Relations with the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe.

- <u>PRIEUR, Raymond</u>: Les Relations internes et externes de la CECA. Paris, Montchrestien, 1958. 311 pages. (mimeographed).

pp. 33-46: Organization of the Common Assembly, supervisory powers. Relations with the High Authority, the Council of Ministers and the Court of Justice.

- <u>ROBERTSON, Arthur Henry</u>: Legal problems of European integration. (Académie de Droit International: Compendium of lectures, Vol. 91, Leyden, Sijthoff, 1958).

pp. 176-184: The Common Assembly and the extension of its powers.

- <u>RUITER, A.C. de</u>: Het Parlement der Zes. (Tijdschrift voor Overheidsadministratie, No. 658, 8 May 1958).

pp. 181-185: An analysis based on the Wigny Report, of the Common Assembly.

- <u>WIGNY, Pierre</u>: L'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne dans l'Europe des Six. Luxembourg, Publications Department of the European Communities, 1958. 110 pages.

Report by the Political Committee at the last session of the Common Assembly in February 1958. General study of the Common Assembly: its rights under the Treaty of Paris and the rights it acquired through customary practice in its first five years. The parliamentary practice that it handed down to the European Parliament and the powers of the latter under the Treaties of Rome.

- <u>BOISSON, Antoine</u>: Les Partis politiques à l'Assemblée Commune de la Communauté Européenne du Charbon et de l'Acier. (European Yearbook - Annuaire Européen, Vol. 5, The Hague, Nijhoff, 1959).

pp. 80-96: The growth of the organization and office of the political groups in the Common Assembly.

- <u>DIEBOLD, William</u>: The Schuman Plan. A study in economic cooperation, 1950-1959. New York, Praeger, 1959. XVIII, 750 pages.

pp. 601-603: The value to the High Authority of the Parliamentary Assembly's support.

- LINDSAY, Kenneth: European Assemblies. The experimental period 1949-1959. London, Stevens & Sons, New York, Praeger, 1960. XXI, 267 pages.

pp. 21-26: Common Assembly and European Parliamentary Assembly: membership and powers; influence of parliamentary committees.

- <u>KAPTEYN, P.J.G.</u>: L'Assemblée Commune de la CECA: un essai de parlementarisme européen. Leyden, Sijthoff, 1962. 270 pages.

Critical assessment of the Common Assembly in its institutional aspect; relations between the Assembly and the Community. The parliamentary character of the Assembly: rules of procedure, independence, supervisory powers, membership, status of members, political groups and committees.

- MORARD, Nicolas: Fonctionnement et perspectives de la Communauté Européenne du Charbon et de l'Acier. (Cahiers de l'Institut des Sciences Economiques et Sociales de l'Université de Fribourg, Switzerland, No. 10, 1962. 233 pages).

pp. 48-50: Membership, working methods, rôle of the Assembly.

The following works compare the various parliamentary assemblies in Europe and assess the relative position of the European Parliament.

- <u>BLAMONT, Emile</u>: Assemblées européennes. (Informations Constitutionnelles et Parlementaires, No. 12, 1 November 1952).

pp. 193-203: Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe, Common Assembly of the ECSC: the rationalisation of the European parliamentary institutions.

- <u>FURLER, Hans</u>: Parlamente über den Nationen. Entwicklung, Zustand und Aussichten in Europa. (Die Politische Meinung, No. 11, April 1957).

pp. 17-18: European parliamentarianism: Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe, Consultative Assembly of the WEU and Common Assembly of the ECSC. Deals mainly with the Common Assembly up to the European Parliamentary Assembly; powers of the new Assembly and its part in the creation of Europe.

- <u>GOES van NATERS, M. van der</u>: De huidige staat van het Europese Parlementarisme. (Internationale Spectator, No. 5, 8 March 1958).

pp. 115-138: Comparison of European assemblies by reference to: parliamentary independence, their ability to exercise real control and relations between the parliamentary body and the decision-taking authority.

 <u>LØCHEN, Einar</u>: A comparative study of certain European parliamentary assemblies. (European Yearbook - Annuaire Européen, Vol. 4, The Hague, Nijhoff, 1958).

pp. 150-173: Comparison between the Common Assembly of the ECSC, the NATO Parliamentary Conference, the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe and the Nordic Council by reference to membership and powers. Relations with Governments, European organizations and national Parliaments.

- 17 -

- <u>ROBERTSON, A.H.</u>: European institutions, co-operation, integration, unification.

New York, London; Stevens & Sons, 1959. XIX, 372 pages.

pp. 117-125 and 164-168: The Common Assembly of the ECSC and the European Parliamentary Assembly, with particular reference to their co-operation with the Council of Europe.

- <u>VITTA, Edoardo</u>: Nuove forme di parlamentarismo internazionale e sovranazionale. (Rivista Trimestrale di Diritto Pubblico No. 1, January-March 1960).

pp. 25-69: Description of European assemblies and a comparison between them and the European Parliamentary Assembly; extent to which these assemblies differ from or resemble national Parliaments from the standpoint of the powers exercised.

- <u>PRELOT, Marcel</u>: Le Droit des assemblées internationales. (International Law Academy, The Hague: Compendium of lectures. Vol. 104. 1961. Leyden, 1962).

pp. 475-524: The rules of procedure (composition and organization) of international assemblies: comparison of these assemblies and national Parliaments.

- <u>SPERLING, Dietrich</u>: Der Parlamentarische Charakter europäischer Versammlungen. Studie zur Entwicklung eines europäischen Parlamentarismus. Leyden, Sijthoff, 1961. 80 pages.

pp. 16-64: The Parliamentary characteristics of the various European parliamentary assemblies.

- <u>VELLAS, Pierre</u>: Les Assemblées d'organisations internationales. (Mélanges en l'honneur de Gilbert Gidel. Paris, 1961).

pp. 557-583: Analysis of the gradual parliamentary development of assemblies of international organizations. Comparison between the General Labour Conference and the European Assemblies. Growth of powers.

- <u>OUDENHOVE, Guy van</u>: Van nationale naar supranationale partijpolitiek: Het Europees Parlementarisme op nieuwe wegen. (Internationale Spectator, No. 16, 22 September 1963).

pp. 375-424: European political groups and parties.

- <u>HUMBLET, Francis</u>: Réflexions sur les pratiques parlementaires des institutions européennes. (WEU Assembly, Paris: "Dix ans d'Europe à Sept". Paris, 1964).

ł

pp. 131-150: Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe, WEU Assembly, Common Assembly of the ECSC and the European Parliament; European parliamentary law.

- <u>KAPTEYN, P.J.G.</u>: Internationale en supranationale variaties op een parlementair-democratisch thema (Inaugural Address, Utrecht University, 9 March 1964). Leyden, Sijthoff, 1964. 31 pages.

The development of the parliamentary system in the Community.

- <u>MEDEFIND, Heinz</u>: Dreimal Europa: die Beratende Versammlung des Europarats, das Europäische Parlament, die Versammlung der WE0. Bühl/Baden, Konkordia, 1964. 150 pages.

General description of the main features of the three European Assemblies.

THESES

- <u>GARNIER, Claude</u>: Les Assemblées européennes. Poitiers University, 1959. 2 Vols. (588 pages, typewritten).

The Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe, the WEU Assembly, the Common Assembly of the ECSC, the European Parliamentary Assembly: a detailed legal analysis of their representative character and their powers.

 <u>BOILEAU, Gérard</u>: Les Assemblées européennes et la représentation française.
 Lyons University, 1960. 205 pages. (mimeographed).

Detailed legal analysis of the European Assemblies: mandate of the representatives, political groups. Very detailed analysis of the French delegation: recruitment of delegates, breakdown into political groups.

Books

- <u>GINESTET, Pierre</u>: Le Parlement Européen. (2nd Ed.) Paris, PUF 1963. 126 pages.
- <u>HEIDELBERG, Franz</u>: Das Europäische Parlament. Baden-Baden, Bonn, Lutzeyer, 1963. 65 pages.
- MANZANARES, Henri: Le Parlement Européen. Paris, Berger-Levrault, 1964. 321 pages.

Detailed analyses of every aspect of the organization and working methods of the European Parliament, with particular reference to the constitutional and legal aspects.

- FORSYTH, Murray: The Parliament of the European Communities. (Political and Economic Planning (PEP), London, 1964. 119 pages.

Analysis of the structure of the European Parliament and its political significance; a critical assessment of the work of the institution.

Reviews

- <u>KREYSSIG, Gerhard</u>: Probleme und Problematik des Europaparlaments. (Die Neue Gesellschaft, No. 5, September-October 1957).

pp. 337-346: Reason for the present organization of the European Parliament; budgetary powers.

- <u>HERLEMANN, H</u>: Das Europäische Parlament. (Europa-Brücke, December 1959. pp. 11-16; January 1960. pp. 26-29).

Main features of the European Parliament.

- <u>MATTERN, Karl-Heinz</u>: Rechtsgrundlagen und Praxis des Europäischen Parlaments. (Europa-Archiv. No. 13-14, 5-20 July 1960).

pp. 449-458: General information on the European Parliament.

- <u>CATALANO, Nicola</u>: I Poteri dell'Assemblea Parlamentare Europea. (Rivista di Diritto Europeo, No. 1, January-March 1961.

pp. 31-47: Description of the powers and the political rôle of the European Parliament.

- <u>WEHE, Walter</u>: Konferenzen, Versammlung, Parlamente. Parlamentarismus auf internationaler Ebene. (Bonn, Bundeszentrale f. Heimatdienst) 1961. (Aus Politik u. Zeitgeschichte. Supplement to "Das Parlament", No. 45, 8 November 1961).

pp. 637-646: "Degree of Sovereignty" enjoyed by the European Parliament; its parliamentary nature.

- <u>OUDENHOVE, Guy van</u>: Het Juridisch statuut van het Europees Parlement. (Tijdschrift voor Bestuurswetenschappen en Publiek Recht, No. 1-2 January-April 1962).

pp. 48-55: The European Parliament stands midway between the traditional international assembly and the national parliament.

- <u>HEIDELBERG</u>, Franz: Das Erste Europäische Parlament. Vertreter von 165 Millionen. (Die Verbandsgeschäftsführung, No. 8. August 1963).

pp. 7-9: Growth, composition and powers of the Parliament.

- <u>MANZANARES, Henri</u>: La Evolución del Parlamento Europeo. Santander, Universidad International Menéndez Pelayo, 1963. 51 pages.

A comparison between the powers of the Common Assembly and those of the European Parliament; its development within the framework of the European Communities; plan for elections by direct universal suffrage.

Against a more general background, the main features of the European Parliament are briefly summarized in the following works which sets the Parliament in its Community context. - <u>REUTER, Paul</u>: Aspects de la Communauté Economique Européenne. Aspects institutionnels et juridiques. (Revue du Marché Commun, No. 6, September 1958).

pp. 310-316: Analysis of the institutional balance of the Community; the national factor in the European Parliament and the part played by the Parliament in the Community.

- <u>CATALANO, Nicola</u>: La Comunità Economica Europea e l'Euratom. <u>Milan, Giuffrè, 1959</u>. VIII, 613 pages.

pp. 20-23: Membership of the Parliament and its election by direct universal suffrage; political control. Participation in the decision-taking functions of the Council.

- LAPIE, Pierre-Olivier: Les Trois Communautés: Charbon-Acier Marché Commun, Euratom. Paris, Fayard, 1960. 237 pages.

1

pp. 170-178: Supervisory duties of the Assembly; part played by the political groups.

- <u>UNGERER, Werner</u>: Le Régime institutionnel des Communautés Européennes. (Collège d'Europe, Bruges: Sciences humaines et intégration européenne, Leyden, 1960).

pp. 267-288: General description of the function of the European Parliament within the three European Communities.

- <u>CHITI-BATELLI, Andrea</u>: Pour un renouvellement de l'action fédéraliste. Rome, Strasbourg, 1959-1961.

Section VIII: "Pas d'Europe sans Constituante": Political and legal reports on the draft Treaty convoking a constituent.European Assembly.

Reports submitted to the Congress of the European People. Raisons d'être of that Assembly.

Section XIII: "Aus dem Leben eines Taugenichts": Analysis of the duties actually discharged by the Assembly and assessment of its place in the Community. - <u>SIDJANSKI, Dusan</u>: L'Originalité des Communautés européennes et la répartition de leurs pouvoirs. Paris, Pedone, 1961. 57 pages. (Abstract from the "Revue Générale de Droit International Public", No. 1, January-March 1961).

page 22: The institutional and functional independence of the European Parliament.

Į

!

- <u>PRIEUR, Raymond</u>: La Communauté Européenne du Charbon et de l'Acier: activité et évolution. Paris, Montchrestien, 1962. 497 pages (mimeographed)

pp. 50-64: Conditions under which the European Parliament works. Relations with the other institutions.

- FRIEDLANDER, Ernst, FOCKE, Katharina: Europa über den Nationen. Cologne, Europa Union Verlag (1963). 112 pages. (Europäische Schriften des Bildungswerks Europäische Politik, No. 3),

pp. 46-49: Critical analysis of powers of the European Parliament against the background of the Treaties which set it up.

- <u>FURLER, Hans</u>: Im neuen Europa. Erlebnisse und Erfahrungen im Europäischen Parlament. Frankfurt a.M., Societäts-Verlag, 1963. 272 pages.

The workings of the European Parliament and the author's personal experience both as a Member and as President.

- <u>GANSHOF VAN DER MEERSCH, W.J.</u>: Organisations européennes; les institutions (T.2) Brussels, Presses universitaires de Bruxelles, 1963. 2 Vol. (mimeographed)

pp. 250-270: Plan for elections by direct universal suffrage; present membership of the Parliament. Sessions. Relations with the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe. Committees and political groups. Consultative and supervisory powers. - <u>SAINTE-LORETTE, Lucien de</u>: Le Marché Commun. 3rd edition, revised and enlarged. Paris, Colin 1963. 224 pages.

pp. 75-79: Membership and rôle of the Parliament.

¥

THESES

- BOISSON, Antoine: L'Assemblée des Communautés Européennes. Paris, University, 1958. 284 pages (typewritten)

Detailed legal analysis of the structure of the Parliament: membership, sessions, powers and competence; its work since it was founded; relations with the other Community institutions.

- <u>HOFFMANN, Wolfgang</u>: Zusammensetzung und Befugnisse des Parlaments der Europäischen Gemeinschaften. Bonn University, 1961. XXII, 143 pages (mimeographed)

The membership and powers of the European Parliament and suggestions for reform.

- <u>YONDORF, Walter</u>: Europe of the Six: dynamics of integration. Chicago University, Ill., 1962. IX, 492 pages (typewritten)

Analysis of the European Community institutions and their problems. pp. 192-258: Description of the Parliament: detailed analysis of the political groups and their membership; budgetary problems and relations with the Executives.

There are very few works that deal solely with the internal organization of the European Parliament and even these few concentrate on particular aspects. For fuller details the reader would be advised to refer to the basic works listed in the previous chapter.

A. Membership and procedure

ł

- <u>BERR, Gerhard</u>: The Balance of power in the European Communities. (European Yearbook-Annuaire Européen, Vol. 5, The Hague, 1959).

pp. 53-75: A critical analysis of the balance of power in the three European Communities; the part played by the Common Assembly and the European Parliament in this context.

- <u>LJUBISAVLJEVIC</u>, Bora: Les Problèmes de la pondération dans les institutions européennes. Leyden, Sijthoff, 1959. 194 pages.

A comprehensive work which includes a number of pages (p.107-110) on the balance of representation in the Common Assembly and in the European Parliament (p.149-153).

- <u>SEELER, Hans-Joachim</u>: Politische Integration und Gewaltenteilung. (Europa-Archiv, no. 1-2, 5-20 January 1960).

pp.13-24: The division of powers in the European Parliament with particular reference to the European Parliament.

- <u>KITZINGER, Uwe Webster</u>: The Challenge of the Common Market. Oxford, Blackwell, 1961. VII, 152 pages.

pp.59-63: Membership of the European Parliament and the influence that its members have in their national Parliaments.

- <u>FROMONT, Michel</u>: L'Abstention dans les votes au sein des organisations internationales. (Annuaire Français de Droit International, Vol. 7. 1961, Paris, Centre National de la Recherche Scientifique, 1962.

pp.492-523: A legal analysis of the practice of abstention and its effects in international assemblies.

- NORD, H.R.: De Ontwikkeling van de Parlementaire Vergadering. (Economisch-Statistische Berichten, no. 2352, 29 August 1962).

pp.828-829: The dynamic policy pursued by the Common Assembly and the European Parliament.

- <u>VITTA, Edoardo</u>: L'Integrazione europea. Studio sulle analogie ed influenze di diritto pubblico interno negli istituti di integrazione europea. Milan, Giuffrè, 1962. 236 pages.

p. 140-155: Membership of the European Parliament and the eligibility of its Members. Extent to which the work of the European Parliament differs from or resembles that of the national Parliaments.

- <u>KALTEFLEITER</u>, <u>Werner</u>: Funktion und Verantwortung in den europäischen Organisationen. (Uber die Vereinbarkeit von parlamentarischem Mandat und exekutiver Funktion). Frankfurt a.M., Bonn, Athenaeum Verlag, 1964. 176 pages.

p. 16-25: Compatibility of the parliamentary mandate and the executive function in the Community institutions. Attitude of the political groups to this problem. Proposals for reform.

B. Political groups

- MENTHON, François de: Vers l'Europe politique? (France-Forum, no. 9, March 1958).

pp. 12-15: Part played by political parties in the construction of Europe.

- WESTERTERP, Th.C.: Fractievorming in het Europese Parlement. (Internationale Spectator, No. 13, 1958).

pp. 359-378: The growth of political groups in the European Community.

- <u>d'ARVISENET, Guy</u>: Les Groupes politiques de l'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne. (Le Droit Européen, No. 9, April 1959). pp. 337-340: Outline of the status of the political groups in the parliament, their membership, working methods and in-fluence.

- <u>VERWEY-JONKER, H.</u>: Enkele sociologische aspecten van de Europese eenwording. (Europese toenadering. Haarlem, Bohn, 1959).

}

pp. 37-55: Part played by international political bodies; the importance of international political parties.

- <u>LA VALLEE-POUSSIN, E. de</u>: De politieke partijen in het Europa van de Zes. (Europakring, Leuven: Vlaanderen in Europa, 1960).

pp. 65-66: The advantages and disadvantages of forming political parties in Europe; the tasks of the Christian Democrat Group.

- <u>SIDJANSKI, Dusan</u>: Partis politiques face à l'intégration européenne. (Res Publica, No. 1, 1961).

pp. 43-65: Detailed analysis of the attitude taken by the political parties in the European Parliament and other European assemblies since their creation. Special analysis of the attitudes to the French proposals on political union submitted in 1960 and to the plan for elections by direct universal suffrage.

- <u>DIJK, F.G. van</u>: De plaats van de liberale fractievorming in de Europese democratie. (Abstract from: Liberale gedachten. Een bundel opstellen aangeboden aan Prof.Mr. P.J. Oud ter gelegenheid van zijn 75e verjaardag. Rotterdam, The Hague, 1962).

pp. 241-276: Possibility of setting up a liberal group.

- <u>SERRY, N.H.</u>: Europa in de wereld van morgen. (Internationale Spectator, No. 15, 8 September 1963).

pp. 401-410: The importance of European political programmes for parties of the same political colour.

- FORSYTH, Murray: Die Politischen Parteien im Europäischen Parlament. (Europa-Archiv, No. 15, 10 August 1964).

pp. 558-568: Membership and structure of the political groups in the European Parliament and their influence. Effects of election by direct suffrage.

• *

THESES

- <u>OUDENHOVE, Guy van</u>: De Politieke partijen in het Europese Parlement. Een tienjarig experiment. September 1952 - September 1962. Ghent University, 1963, 364 pages.

Analysis of the ideological development of the political groups of the Common Assembly and the European Parliamen

groups of the Common Assembly and the European Parliament and the institutionalisation of the part played by the political parties in the European Parliament.

- <u>KRAFT, Jean-Marie</u>: Le Groupe socialiste au Parlement Européen. Strasbourg University, 1963, 357 pages.

Detailed description of the Socialist Group in the European Parliament. Its growth, membership and organization. Its aims and its relations with the Socialist Parties in the Member States of the European Community. Its influence and the reasons for its attitudes to European problems. The subject about which the most has been written is the control exercised by the European Parliament over the Executives. Less numerous are the works dealing solely with the question of budgetary control and the consultative function of the Parliament.

A. Relations with the Community Executives and the Councils

ł

 <u>DEHOUSSE</u>, Fernand: Les Aspects politiques et institutionnels de la C.E.E.
 (Les Aspects juridiques du Marché commun. Compte rendu du séminaire organisé à Chaudfontaine les 22, 23, 24 mai 1958 par la Commission Droit et Vie des Affaires de l'Université de Liège. 1958).

pp. 35-49: Control over the Executives exercised by the Parliament and its collaboration with them.

 <u>SOTO, Jean de</u>: Le Problème de l'exécutif dans les Communautés européennes.
 (Colloque des Facultés de Droit, 21-24 mai 1959. Lille: Problèmes juridiques et économiques du Marché commun. Paris, 1960).

pp. 121-156: Growth of the powers of the Parliament in regard to the political control of the Executives.

- <u>HEIDELBERG, Franz C.</u>: Parliamentary control and political groups in the three European regional Communities. (Law and Contemporary Problems, No. 3, Summer 1961).

pp. 430-437: A critical analysis of the Parliament's supervision of the Community Executives. Membership and rôle of the Committees in the Parliament and rôle of the political groups.

- <u>KALBITZER</u>, <u>Hellmut</u>: De **l**'extension de l'influence de l'Assemblé dans le cadre de la C.E.E. (Courrier Socialiste Européen, No. 30, 4 December 1961).

pp. 1-7: How the Parliament's supervision of the Executives could be made more effective; suggestion that there should be a "question time".

- <u>RUITER, A.C. de</u>: Europees vragenrecht. (Tijdschrift voor Overheidsadministratie, No. 812, 29 June 1961).

pp. 254-255: A brief analysis of the right to put questions as laid down in the ECSC and the EEC Treaties.

- <u>SCHIERWATER, Hans-Viktor</u>: Parlament und Hohe Behörde der Montanunion.

Heidelberg, Quelle & Meyer, 1961. 139 pages.

The parliamentary nature and the structure of the European The parliamentary nature and the structure of the European Parliament. Its relations with the High Authority: the supervisory powers devolving from the Treaty and their growth through customary practice.

- <u>SAMKALDEN, I.</u>: Het Gemeenschapsrecht en het parlementaire stelsel. (Sociaal-Economische Wetgeving, No. 12, December 1962).

pp. 684-702: An analysis of the implications of Community decisions for the jurisdiction of national parliaments and the relations between the Commission, the Council of Ministers and the Parliament in the decision-taking procedure; need for more information to be made available about the work of the Council.

- <u>BUERSTEDDE</u>, <u>Sigismund</u>: Der Ministerrat im konstitutionellen System der Europäischen Gemeinschaften. Bruges, De Temple, 1964. 252 pages.

pp. 171-201, 221-229: Relations between the European Parliament and the Council of Ministers and proposals for their institutional development.

- <u>COX, R.N.</u>: The Study of European Institutions: some problems of economic and political organisation. (Journal of Common Market Studies, No. 2, February 1965).

pp. 102-117: The ancillary rôle of the Parliament in relation to the Commission. Its political function and its influence in the national parliaments. Powers of the European Parliament

THESIS

- <u>LINDER, Helmut</u>: Das Kräfteverhältnis von Hoher Behörde und Kommissionen zu den Ministerräten innerhalb der europäischen Gemeinschaften, unter besonderer Berücksichtigung der parlamentarischen Kontrolle. Cologne University, 1960. 102 pages.

An analysis of relations between the Parliament and the High Authority, the Commission and the Council of Ministers in theory and practice against the background of a general description of the Community Executives.

B. Budgetary powers

ł

ì

- <u>DUREN, Jean</u>: L'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne et le contrôle budgétaire des Communautés. (Le Droit Européen, No. 25, December 1960).

pp.393-398: The budgetary powers of the Assembly under the Treaties of Paris and Rome and their gradual growth.

- <u>POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC PLANNING</u> (PEP): Budgetary control in the European Economic Community: A case study in "supranational" administration. London, PEP 1960. 42 pages. (Britain and the European Market. Occasional paper, No. 6).

The budgetary control exercised by the Community bodies. The annual budgets of the Community.

- <u>DEHOUSSE</u>, <u>Jean-Maurice</u>: Les Pouvoirs budgétaires du Parlement Européen. (Abstract from: "En hommage à Victor Gothot). Liège, Faculté de Droit, 1962.

pp. 155-191: Critical analysis of the budgetary powers of the Parliament in the European Communities.

- <u>DEUKER, Isaac E.</u>: Strengthening democracy in the EEC: the Parliament and the budget. (Common Market Law Review, No. 2, September 1964).

pp. 168-196: The Treaty regulations and the part played by the Parliament in the budgetary context. The function of the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund. - <u>VREDELING, H.</u>: Parlementaire controle op de E.E.G. (Nieuw Europa, No. 1, January 1965).

pp. 5-10: The importance of budgetary powers in democratizing the European Communities. Relationship between proposals on financing the agricultural policy and democratization.

- ZELLENTIN, Gerda: Budgetpolitik und Integration. Cologne, Europa Union, 1965. 114 pages.

pp. 68-78: The merger of the Executives and the problem of budgetary control by the Parliament. Analysis of the merger Treaty and its implications for the powers of the European Parliament.

C. Consultation

- <u>LEGRAND-LANE Raymond, BUBBA Elena</u>: Le pouvoir de consultation de l'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne. (Revue du Marché Commun, No. 39, September 1961).

pp. 313-319: The consultative function of the Parliament under the Treaties and the use made of it in practice.

- <u>LASSALLE, Claude</u>: L'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne et la procédure de conclusion de l'Accord d'association de la Grèce à la C.E.E. (Le Droit Européen, No. 36, January 1962).

pp. 1-6: Summary description of the part played by the European Parliament in the conclusion of the Association Agreement between the EEC and Greece and the criticisms raised by the Parliament in this connexion.

- <u>SAMKALDEN, I</u>: Parlementaire verantwoordelijkheid voor de inhoud van de eerste Europese kartelverordening. (Sociaal-Economische Wetgeving, No. 3, March 1962).

pp. 108-113: The influence of the Parliament on the first anti-cartel regulation.

- HOUBEN, P-H.J.M.: De Raad van Ministers in de Europese Gemeenschappen. (The Hague, Europe Printing, 1963, XI, 251 pages.

ì

pp. 144-161: Relations between the European Parliament and the Councils of Ministers of the European Communities.

- <u>SCHERMERS, H.G.</u>: Internationaal institutioneel recht. (Internationale Spectator, No. 11, 8 June 1963).

pp. 288-304: Prospects of developing a common law in connexion with parlementary control.

- <u>BUBBA, Elena</u>: Six ans d'activité du Parlement Européen. Quelques statistiques. (Revue du Marché Commun, No. 73, October 1964. pp. 431-437).
- <u>LASSALLE, Claude</u>: Les Rapports institutionnels entre le Parlement Européen et les Conseils des Ministres des Communautés. Université internationale de Sciences comparées; Luxembourg, Centre international d'études et de recherches européennes. Cours, 1964, 56 pages.

Growth of relations between the institutions: co-operation between the Councils and the European Parliament and the latter's consultative powers.

. .

VI. THE FUTURE OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

A. Direct elections

Í

ł

ţ

2

- MOUVEMENT EUROPEEN, COMITE D'ACTION, BRUXELLES: Vers l'élection au suffrage universel direct de l'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne. Rapport d'une commission d'études. Projet de convention. (Brussels, 1958). 28 pages.

The attitude of the European Movement to direct elections. The various types of election possible.

- <u>d'ARVISENET, Guy</u>: Vers l'élection au suffrage universel direct des membres de l'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne. (Le Droit Européen, No. 12, August-September 1959).

pp. 461-463: The activity of the Working Party of the Parliament entrusted with the task of drawing up proposals for elections by direct universal suffrage.

- <u>ASSEMBLEE PARLEMENTAIRE EUROPEENNE</u>: Opinions exprimées au sujet des élections directes des membres de l'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne. (Luxembourg, 1959). 16 pages.

Analysis (a) of a report submitted by the Parliamentary Committee concerned (b) of the proposals of the Council of European Local Authorities and (c) of the European Movement; the various attitudes taken.

- <u>EUROPESE BEWEGING. Den Haag</u>: Europese verkiezingen. Verslag van de studieconferentie ... 1959. (The Hague, (no date) 80 pages.

Report of a conference held by the Dutch European Movement on European parliamentarianism and direct elections.

- MOUVEMENT POUR LES ETATS-UNIS D'EUROPE. Comité d'action européenne fédéraliste. Bruxelles: Rapport de la Commission d'études politiques sur l'élection de l'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne au suffrage universel. Brussels, 1959. 10 pages.

Suggestions made by the Movement for the direct election of members of the Parliament and for a bicameral system.

- <u>PENNINCKX, W.</u>: Institutions européennes et marché commun. Bruxelles, Ed. L'Avenir, (1959). 166 pages. (mimeographed)

pp. 23-25, 71-72, 119-121: Criticism of the present method of appointing Members of the European Parliament and of their functions. Elections by direct universal suffrage and an extension of powers. The advantages of a bicameral system.

- <u>BATTISTA, Emilio</u>: La Convenzione sull'elezione dell'Assemblea Parlamentare Europea a suffragio universale diretto. (Rassegna Parlamentare, No. 4, April 1960).

pp. 943-957: Outline of the draft convention drawn up by the European Parliament on elections by direct universal suffrage.

- <u>CENTRE NATIONAL D'ETUDE DES PROBLEMES DE SOCIOLOGIE ET D'ECO-</u><u>NOMIE EUROPEENNE.</u> Colloque, 14-15 avril 1960. Bruxelles: Les Elections européennes au suffrage universel direct. (Brussels), Institut de Sociologie Solvay, (1960). 321 pages.

Proceedings at the colloquy and the various attitudes taken. Comparison with the plan drawn up by the European Movement in 1958.

- <u>COPPE, A.</u>: Naar de Europese verkiezingen. (Europakring. Leuven: Vlaanderen in Europa, 1960).

pp. 36-40: Guiding principles in the organization of direct elections.

- <u>HERAUD, Guy</u>: Die Föderalisten und die europäischen Wahlen. (Der Föderalist, No. 43, July 1960.)

pp. 27-29: Discussion of the report by the European Parliament.

- <u>LASSALLE, Claude</u>: A propos de l'élection des membres de l'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne au suffrage universel direct. (Le Droit Européen, No. 21, June-July 1960).

pp. 227-233: An analysis of the debates in the Parliament on the draft convention.

- <u>LASSALLE, Claude</u>: L'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne: Faut-il l'élire au suffrage universel? (Revue Politique et Parlementaire, No. 705, August-September 1960).

ŝ,

pp. 134-142: Description of the work done by the European Parliament on the draft convention on direct elections. The attendant difficulties and the question of political timing.

- <u>LASSALLE, Claude</u>: Le Projet de convention relative à l'élection de l'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne au suffrage universel direct. (Annuaire Français de Droit International, Vol.6, 1960).

pp. 801-816: An analysis of the substance of the draft convention.

- <u>MOUVEMENT EUROPEEN</u>: Conférence internationale en faveur de l'élection au suffrage universel direct de l'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne (Compte rendu). (La Voix Fédéraliste, No. 3-4, 11-12 November 1960). Luxembourg.

pp. 7-34: The resolution passed by the Conference and the various attitudes taken thereat.

- <u>POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC PLANNING</u>: Direct elections and the European Parliament. London, PEP, 1960. 39 pages.

A study of the work done by the European Parliament; a critical assessment of the draft convention adopted.

- <u>RUITER, A.C. de</u>: Naar algemene verkiezingen voor een Europees Parlement. (Anti-Revolutionaire Staatskunde, No. 3, March 1960).

pp. 69-79: Observations on the draft convention on direct elections to the European Parliament. The problem of priorities as between the extension of powers and the organization of elections. - <u>SCHUIJT, W.</u>: Europese verkiezingen. (Nieuw Europa, No. 3, March-April 1960).

pp. 3-4: Commentary on the draft convention on direct elections to the European Parliamentary Assembly.

- <u>STEIN, Eric</u>: Integration, unification, harmonization, and the politics of the possible: the Convention on European elections. (Abstract from XXth Century comparative and conflicts law. Leyden, 1960).

pp. 509-530: Discussion of the report by the European Parliament on all the main points relating to direct elections.

- BERGH, G. van den: Het Europese Parlement. (Nederlands Juristenblad, No. 27, 12 August 1961).

pp. 581-585: A critical assessment of the draft convention on direct elections to the European Parliament.

- <u>BIRKE, Wolfgang</u>: European elections by direct suffrage. A comparative study of the electoral systems used in Western Europe, and their utility for the direct election of a European Parliament. Leyden, Sijthoff, 1961. 124 pages.

The advantages of the d'Hondt proportional representation system to ensure a better representation of the many political parties in Europe.

- <u>GOENNER, Rudolf</u>: Das Modell der europäischen Wahlen. (Österreichische Monatshefte, No. 1, January 1961).

pp. 5-7: General outline of the plan for direct elections drawn up by the Parliament.

 HERMENS, Ferdinand A.: Europäische Wahlen und europäische Einigkeit.
 Wirtschaft, Gesellschaft und Kultur. Festgabe für Alfred Müller-Armack. Berlin, 1961.

pp.331-343: The political desirability of electing the members of the European Parliament directly; the systems suggested and their implications.

 <u>d'HOORE, Marc</u>: Memorandum ... consacré à l'élection au suffrage universel direct des Membres de l'Assemblée Parlementaire Européenne. (12e Congrès national des Jeunes Sociaux-chrétiens. 1961). ll pages (mimeographed)

The need for direct elections; an analysis of the various alternative forms of election and the difficulties.

- <u>KAPTEYN, P.J., MOMMERSTEEGH, S.A.</u>: Naar rechtstreekse Europese verkiezingen. (Nieuw Europa, No. 8-9, August-September 1962).

page 90 (Kapteyn): A critical assessment of the way in which the Parliament has discharged the duties entrusted to it by the Treaties. page 91 (Mommersteegh): The merits of the solution suggested in the draft convention, seen as a first step.

- <u>MONACO, Riccardo</u>: Primi lineamenti di diritto pubblico europeo. Milan, Giuffrè, 1962. 107 pages.

Legal aspects of European political representation; description of the draft convention on direct elections to the European Parliament.

- BEESLEY, Hugh: Direct elections to the European Parliament. (Stichting Grotius Seminarium, The Hague : Limits and problems of European integration. The Hague, 1963).

pp. 80-98: Advantages, disadvantages and difficulties attendant on direct elections to the European Parliament.

- <u>KAPTEYN, P.J.G.</u>: Partiële verkiezing van het Europees Parlement? (Sociaal-Economische Wetgeving, No. 2, February 1964).

pp. 78-83: The influence on Community policy of the organization of partial elections to the European Parliament.

×

* *

THESIS

- <u>PELLEGRINI, Luciana</u>: L'elezione del Parlamento Europeo a suffragio universale diretto. Rome University, 1962. 281 pages (mimeographed)

An analysis of the powers of the European Parliament in the light of the draft convention on direct elections.

B. The powers of the Parliament

- <u>APEL, Hans-Eberhard</u>: Die Rolle des Europäischen Parlaments bei der Integration Europas. (Hamburger Jahrbuch für Wirtschafts- und Gesellschaftspolitik. Vol.7 Tübingen. 1962).

pp. 267-276: Position of the European Parliament among the Community institutions; the shortcomings and the ways in which they could be remedied.

- <u>HULTON, Edward</u>: The Future of the European Parliament. (European Atlantic Review, No. 2, March-April 1962).

pp. 26-28: Interview with Dr. Furler on his concept of the future Parliament.

- <u>PRYCE, Roy</u>: The Future of the European Parliament. (Parliamentary Affairs, No. 4, Autumn 1962).

pp. 450-460: The various ways in which the powers of the European Parliament could be increased.

- <u>VREDELING, H.</u>: Bevoegdheden van het Europese Parlement. (Socialisme en Democratie, No. 12, December 1962).

pp. 842-852: Proposals for making the consultative procedure effective without amending the Treaties.

- <u>WIGNY, Pierre</u>: Vers une Communauté politique européenne. (Rapport général présenté au Congrès pour la Communauté politique européenne. 1962. Munich). Brussels. European Movement, 1962. 31 pages.

į

Increasing the powers of the Parliament and the election of its members by direct universal suffrage.

- <u>LEGRAND-LANE, Raymond</u>: L'Edification européenne dans l'impasse? (Etudes, No. 10, October 1963).

pp. 17-33: The outlook for European integration with particular reference to the merger of the Executives and to the election of the Parliament by direct universal suffrage.

- <u>BIRKELBACH, Willi</u>: Das Europäische Parlament und die Fortentwicklung der europäischen Institutionen. (Europa-Archiv, No. 8, 25 April 1964).

pp. 275-282: Possibility of increasing the political powers of the European Parliament.

- <u>KAPTEYN, P.J.G.</u>: Medezeggenschap van het Europese Parlement in het landbouwbeleid. (Nederlands Juristenblad, No. 11, 13 March 1965).

pp. 241-252: A legal analysis of the implications of the motion passed by the Second Chamber in the Dutch States General (passed on 9.2.65) concerning the powers of the European Parliament. Case for the European Parliament's having the right to veto the decisions of the Council.

- <u>NORD, H.R.</u>: The Rôle of the Parliament of the European Communities. (Internationale Spectator, No. 7, 8 April 1965).

pp. 685-689: Raisons d'être, present and future rôle of the European Parliament.

Part II

ACTIVITIES OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

l 1

Note

The following Part contains details of Reports published by the Parliament since 1958, as well as of Debates held in connexion therewith and of Resolutions thereon passed by the Parliament and published in the "Official Gazette of the European Communities". Entries appear under classified headings already listed under "Contents".

It should be noted that all activities of the Parliament have not been covered. For instance, oral and written questions, and debates other than on reports, have been omitted.

Each entry is presented in the following form:

Title of Report (occasionally abbreviated); Reports and Supplementary Reports are treated as a single publication where the latter serve only for the submission of the Resolution concerned and provide no additional information;

Name of Rapporteur(s); Committee concerned (see list of abbreviations below); Document Number of Report(s); Date of Debate in Parliament; Date of publication of Resolutions in the "Official Gazette of the European Communities".*

The following are the abbreviations of the names given to the Committees of the European Parliament. They have been established in accordance with the new nomenclature fixed in a resolution adopted on 7 March 1961 (see Official Gazette of the European Communities* of 6 April 1961). The old nomenclature is shown in brackets where there has been a change.

^{*}Published in Dutch, French, German and Italian only. Abbreviated to "O.G." throughout this Part.

- 1) P.C. : Political Committee (Committee for Political Affairs and Institutional Questions)
- 2) E.T.C. : External Trade Committee (Committee for Commercial Policy and Economic Co-operation with Third Countries)
- 3) A.C. : Agricultural Committee
- 4) S.C. : Social Committee (Committee for Social Affairs)
- 5) I.M.C. : Internal Market Committee (Committee for the Internal Market of the Community)
- 6) E.F.C. : Economic and Financial Committee (Committee for Long-term Economic Policy, Financial Questions and Investment)
- 7) C.C.D.C. : Committee for Co-operation with Developing Countries (Committee for the Association with Overseas Countries and Territories)
- 8) T.C. : Transport Committee
- 9) E.C. : Energy Committee (Committee for Energy Policy)
- 10) R.C.A.C. : Research and Cultural Affairs Committee (Scientific and Technical Research Committee)
- 11) H.P.C. : Health Protection Committee (Industrial Health and Safety and Health Protection Committee)
- 12) B.A.C. : Budget and Administration Committee (Committee for the Administration of the European Parliament and the Budget of the Communities)
- 13) L.C. : Legal Committee (Committee for Legal Questions)
- 14) P.C.A. : Parliamentary Committee for Association (set up in pursuance of the Resolution adopted on 22 March 1965 - see Official Gazette* of 12 April 1965).

^{*}Published in Dutch, French, German and Italian only. Abbreviated to "O.G." throughout this Part.

I. INSTITUTIONAL QUESTIONS AND POLITICAL AFFAIRS

A. Institutional problems

- Report and Supplementary Report on the co-ordination of the three European Communities; political and institutional aspects to the Sixth General Report on the Activities of the ECSC (Ch. Janssens and Van der Goes van Naters, P.C., Doc. Nos. 14 and 32/1958).
 - Debates: 24 and 27 June 1958
 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- Report and Supplementary Report on relations between the European Parliamentary Assembly and the Councils of Ministers of the European Communities (Ch. Janssens, P.C., Doc. Nos. 71 and 79/1959).
 - Debates: 26 and 27 November 1959 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 December 1959
- 3) Report on elections to the European Parliamentary Assembly by direct universal suffrage (E. Battista, F. Dehousse, M. Faure, W.J. Schuijt and L. Metzger, P.C., Doc. No. 22/ 1960-61).
 - Debates: 10, 11 and 17 May 1960
 - Resolutions: see O.G., 2 June and 27 July 1960
- 4) Report on the advisability of addressing to the Euratom Commission, the High Authority of the ECSC and the EEC Commission the points suggested by Mr. Birkelbach, Mr. Pleven and Mr. Poher, in pursuance of Article 28 of the Rules of Procedure (E. Battista, P.C., Doc. No. 68/ 1960-61).
 - Debate: 12 October 1960
- 5) Report and Supplementary Report on the merger of the Executives of the European Communities (M. Faure and E. Battista, P.C., Doc. Nos. 84 and 98/1960-61).
 - Debates: 21, 22 and 24 November 1960 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 December 1960

- 6) Report on a draft convention establishing a Council of the European Communities and a European High Commission (M. Faure, P.C., Doc. No. 74/1961-62).
 - Debate: 20 October 1961 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 November 1961
- 7) Report on the appointment of Members of the European Parliament to the Parliamentary Committee of the Association with Greece (E. Battista, P.C., Doc. No. 85/1962-63).
 - Debate: 19 October 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 November 1962
- Report on the powers and competence of the European Parliament (H. Furler, P.C., Doc. No. 31/1963-64).
 - Debate: 27 June 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 12 July 1963

B. Problems relating to political union

- Report on the foreign policy of the Member States in relation to the European Communities (F. Dehousse, P.C., Doc. No. 87/1960-61).
 - Debates: 21 and 22 November 1960
- Report and Supplementary Report on political co-operation between the Member States of the European Communities (F. Dehousse, P.C., Doc. Nos. 17 and 47/1961-62).
 - Debates: 28 and 29 June 1961 - Resolution: see 0.G., 22 July 1961
- 3) Interim Report on political co-operation between the Member States of the European Communities (E. Battista, P.C., Doc. No. 62/1961-62).
 - Debate: 19 September 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 13 October 1961

- 4) Report on the co-operation procedure between the Assembly and the Governments of the six Member States of the European Communities, following the Bonn Declaration of 18 July 1961 (E. Battista, P.C., Doc. No. 101/1961-62).
 - Debate: 23 November 1961
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 15 December 1961
- 5) Report on the recommendations to be submitted to the Assembly on the draft treaty to establish a Union of European peoples (R. Pleven, P.C., Doc. No. 110/1961-62).
 - Debates: 20 and 21 December 1961
 - Recommendation: see O.G., 17 January 1962
- 6) Report on the negotiations with a view to creating a European political union (Van der Goes van Naters, P.C., Doc. No. 23/1962-63).
 - Debate: 9 May 1962 - Resolution: see 0.G., 26 May 1962
- 7) Report on the problems relating to the political unity of Europe (E. Martino, P.C., Doc. No. 128/1964-65).
 - Debates: 19 and 20 January 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965
- Report on the problems of political union and on the draft resolution submitted by Mr. Pleven, Mr. Dehousse, Mr. Vanrullen, Mr. Poher and Mr. Vendroux concerning the political unity of Europe and its place in the Atlantic Alliance (E. Martino, P.C., Doc. No. 4/1964-65).
 - Debate: 24 March 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 April 1965

C. External relations

1) Report on the association with Tunisia, Morocco and the other countries mentioned in the EEC declarations and on

the talks in progress with Greece and Turkey (Ph. Le Hodey, P.C., Doc. No. 68/1959).

- Debate: 15 January 1960

- 2) Report and Supplementary Report on the problems arising in relations between the European Communities and non-member countries with specific reference to the law governing legations and flags (Van der Goes van Naters, P.C., Doc. Nos. 87/1959 and 88/1960-61).
 - Debate: 19 November 1960 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 December 1960
- 3) Report on the foreign policy of the Member States in relation to the European Communities (F. Dehousse, P.C. Doc. No. 87/1960-61).
 - Debates: 21 and 22 November 1960
- 4) Report on the procedure adopted in the conclusion of the Association Agreement between Greece and the EEC (1) (E. Battista, Doc. No. 61/1961-62).
 - Debates: 18 and 19 September 1961
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 13 October 1961
- Report on the procedure to be adopted for the conclusion of accession agreements (Van der Goes van Naters, P.C., Doc. No. 75/1961-62).
 - Debate: 20 October 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 November 1961
- 6) Report and Supplementary Report on the political and institutional aspects of accession to or association with the Community (W. Birkelbach and E. Battista, P.C., Doc. Nos. 122 and 135/1961-62).
 - Debates: 23 and 25 January 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 February 1962
- (1) Report drafted by the Special Interim Committee for the EEC/Greece Association.

- 7) Report on the negotiations concerning the accession of the United Kingdom to the Communities (Van der Goes van Naters, P.C., Doc. No. 24/1962-63).
 - Debate: 9 May 1962
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 26 May 1962
- 8) Report on co-operation between the European Parliament and the Parliaments of the Associated States. Part One -Co-operation with the Parliaments of the Associated African States and Madagascar (Van der Goes van Naters, P.C., Doc. No. 66/1963-64).
 - Debate: 16 September 1963
- 9) Report on the recommendation of the Parliamentary Committee of the Association between the EEC and Greece of 6th June 1963 (F. Vals, P.C., Doc. No. 69/1963-64).
 - Debate: 15 October 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 30 October 1963
- Report on the agreement creating an association between the EEC and Turkey and annexed documents (F. Dehousse, P.C., Doc. No. 94/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 November 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 December 1963
- 11) Report on the external relations of the European Atomic Energy Community (Probst, P.C., Doc. No. 124/1963-64).
 - Debate: 23 January 1964
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 8 February 1964
- 12) Report on the recommendation of the Parliamentary Committee of the EEC/Greece Association of 30 June 1964 concerning the First Annual Report on the activities of the Association Council (J. Vendroux, P.C., Doc. No. 65/1964-65).
 - Debate: 23 September 1964

k,

- Resolution: see O.G., 6 October 1964

13) Report on the procedural arrangements designed to enable the European Parliament to express its views on trade agreements to be concluded between the European Communities and non-Member States or institutions outside the Community (Van der Goes van Naters, P.C., Doc. No. 119/ 1964-65). .

- Debate: 20 January 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965
- 14) Report on co-operation between the European Parliament and the Parliaments of the States associated with the European Communities. Part Two - Co-operation with European Associates (Van der Goes van Naters, P.C., Doc. No. 122/ 1964-65).
 - Debate: 22 March 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 12 April 1965

D. Seat of the European Communities

- Interim Report and Report on the Opinion requested of the Assembly concerning the Seat of the European Institutions (H. Kopf, P.C., Doc. Nos. 8 and 13/1958).
 - Debates: 14 May and 21 June 1958
 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- Report on the administrative and financial implications of the work and offices of the Community Institutions being in different places (M.A.A. Janssen, C.B.A., Doc. No. 22/ 1959).
 - Debate: 11 April 1959
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 May 1959
- 3) Report on the headquarters of the European Community Institutions (H. Kopf, P.C., Doc. No. 33/1959).
 - Debate: 14 May 1959
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 June 1959

- 4) Report on the Declaration by President Schuman to the Assembly concerning talks held on 25 July 1959 between an Assembly delegation and representatives of the Governments of the Six on the subject of the Seat (H. Kopf, P.C., Doc. No. 65/1959).
 - Debate: 14 January 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 February 1960
- 5) Report and Supplementary Report on problems relating to the European district and to the question of the Seat (H. Kopf, P.C., Doc. Nos. 66 and 85/1959).
 - Debates: 14 and 15 January 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 February 1960
- 6) Interim Report on the question of the Seat of the Assembly (E. Battista, P.C., Doc. No. 51/1960-61).
 - Debate: 30 June 1960
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 July 1960
- 7) Report on where the European Communities should be established (E. Martino, P.C., Doc. No. 64/1964-65).
 - Debates: 22 September, 19 and 20 October 1964
- Report on the problem of the venue of plenary sessions of the European Parliament and on the procedure to be followed as regards voting by the European Parliament on this subject (E. Martino, P.C., Doc. No. 106/1964-65).
 - Debate: 26 November 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 11 December 1964

E. Information

ĥ

- Report and Supplementary Report on the problems of information in the European Communities (W.J. Schuijt, P.C., Doc. Nos. 89 and 99/1960-61).
 - Debates: 19 and 24 November 1960
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 16 December 1960

- 55 -

Report and Supplementary Report on the operation of the information services of the European Communities (W.J. Schuijt, P.C., Doc. Nos. 103 and 115/1962-63).

٠

۲,

4

.

4

- Debate: 23 November 1962 Resolution: see O.G., 14 December 1962

A. The trade policy of the EEC and the ECSC

- 1) Report on the part of the Sixth General Report on the activities of the ECSC dealing with trade policy and the external relations of the Community (G. Kreyssig, E.T.C., Doc. No. 19/1958).
 - Debate: 26 June 1958 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- 2) Report on the trade policy of the EEC and economic relations with third countries (P.A. Blaisse, E.T.C., Doc. No. 71/1960-61).
 - Debate: 17 October 1960 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 November 1960
- 3) Report and Supplementary Report on the common trade policy of the EEC and on requests from non-member countries for accession or association (P.A. Blaisse, E.T.C., Doc. Nos. 134/1962-63 and 12/1963-64).
 - Debate: 27 March 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 April 1963
- 4) Report on the progressive introduction of the common trade policy (K. Hahn, E.T.C., Doc. No. 3/1965-66).
 - Debates: 25 and 26 March 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 April 1965
- 5) Report on the common trade policy of the Community vis-à-vis State-trading countries (W. Löhr, E.T.C., Doc. No. 10/ 1964-65).
 - Debate: 10 May 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 2 June 1965

ŧ

- 6) Interim Report on the United Nations Trade and Development Conference and the structural problems of world trade (M. Pedini, E.T.C., Doc. No. 6/1964-65).
 - Debate: 25 March 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 April 1964
- 7) Report on the outcome of the United Nations World Trade and Development Conference (M. Pedini, E.T.C., Doc. No. 83/1964-65).
 - Debate: 19 October 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 6 November 1964
- B. The trade aspect to association or accession of non-member countries
 - Report and Supplementary Report on the importance of a European Economic Association (a free-trade area) (P.A. Blaisse, E.T.C., Doc. Nos. 18 and 29/1958).
 - Debates: 25 and 27 June 1958 - Resolution: see 0.G., 26 July 1958
 - 2) Report on the problems concerning a European Economic Association (P.A. Blaisse, E.T.C., Doc. No. 50/1959).
 - Debates: 24 and 25 September 1959
 - 3) Report on the agreement creating an association between the EEC and Greece (G. Kreyssig, C. Bégué, J. Duvieusart, Doc. No. 60/1961-62).

¥

- Debates: 18 and 19 September 1961 - Resolution: see 0.G., 13 October 1961 (1)
- (1) Report drawn up by a special interim committee of the EEC/Greece Association.

- 4) Report and Supplementary Report on the commercial and economic aspects to the request for accession of the United Kingdom (P.A. Blaisse, E.T.C., Doc. Nos. 131/1961-62 and 35/1962-63).
 - Debates: 23 January and 26 June 1962
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 25 July 1962

C. Trade Agreements

- 1) Interim Report on the relations between the EEC and Israel (P.A. Blaisse, E.T.C., Doc. No. 125/1963-64).
 - Debate: 22 January 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 February 1964
- 2) Report and Supplementary Report on the agreement to be concluded between the EEC and Israel on economic and commercial co-operation (P.A. Blaisse, E.T.C., Doc. Nos. 24 and 31/1964-65).
 - Debate: 13 May 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 May 1964
- 3) Interim Report on relations between the Community and Israel (G.L. Moro, E.T.C., Doc. No. 8/1965-66).
 - Debate: 25 March 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 12 April 1965
- 4) Report on the trade agreement between the EEC and Iran (P.J. Kapteyn, E.T.C., Doc. No. 7/1964-65).
 - Debate: 25 March 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 14 April 1964
- 5) Report on the agreement on trade and technical co-operation between the EEC and the Lebanon (P.J. Kapteyn, E.T.C., Doc. No. 74/1965-66).
 - Debate: 18 June 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 3 July 1965

t

- 59 -

D. Relations between the EEC and GATT

 Interim Report and Supplementary Report on relations between the EEC and GATT (H. Vredeling, E.T.C., Doc. Nos. 33 and 52/1962-63). *

4

- Debate: 26 June 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 25 July 1962
- Interim Report on the multilateral tariff negotiations within the framework of GATT (H. Kriedemann, E.T.C., Doc. No. 51/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 June 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 12 July 1963
- 3) Second Interim Report on the multilateral tariff negotiations within the framework of GATT (H. Kriedemann, E.T.C., Doc. No. 119/1963-64).
 - Debate: 20 January 1964

E. Relations between the EEC and Latin America

- 1) Interim Report on relations between the EEC and Latin America (E. Martino, E.T.C., Doc. No. 48/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 June 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 July 1963
- 2) Report on relations between the EEC and Latin America (E. Martino, E.T.C., Doc. No. 98/1964-65).
 - Debate: 26 November 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 11 December 1964

A. General problems

7

- Report and Supplementary Report on Chapter IV (agricultural problems) of the First General Report on the activities of the EEC (M. Troisi and K. Strobel, A.C., Doc. Nos. 63 and 25/1959).
 - Debates: 14 January, 13 and 15 April 1959
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 May 1959
- 2) Report and Supplementary Report on agricultural policy in the EEC (H.A. Lücker and A. Boutemy, A.C., Doc. Nos. 39 and 47/1959).
 - Debates: 23, 24 and 26 June 1959
 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 July 1959
- State-of-agriculture Report and the principles underlying the common agricultural policy (A. Lücker, A.C., Doc. No. 3/1960-61).
 - Debates: 30 and 31 March and 1 April 1960
- 4) Supplementary Report on the direction of the common agricultural policy (R. Boscary-Monsservin, A.C., Doc. No. 70/1960-61). (1)
 - Debates: 12, 13 and 14 October 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 November 1960
- 5) Report on the terms of reference of the European Commission in the implementation of the common agricultural policy (K. Strobel, A.C., Doc. No. 119/1961-62).
 - Debate: 20 December 1961 - Resolution: see 0.G., 17 January 1962
- This Report deals with general problems and with the following products: cereals, sugar, milk, meat, poultry, eggs, fruit and vegetables and wines.

- 6) Report on the EEC proposal to the Council on a resolution to expedite arrangements for certain agricultural products (P.J. Lardinois, A.C., Doc. No. 40/1965-66).
 - Debate: 12 May 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 2 June 1965

B. Organizing markets

1. Reports dealing with several sectors

 Report on the EEC Commission proposals for a common policy in the beef, pig-meat, poultry and egg markets (H. Richarts, A.C., Doc. No. 9/1960-61).

- Debates: 30 and 31 March and 1 April 1960

- Report on the consultations concerning draft regulations to introduce a levy system and to set up, by stages, a common market organization in the cereal, pig-meat, poultry and egg sectors (R. Charpentier, A.C., Doc. No. 72/1961-62).
 - Debates: 17 and 18 October 1961 - Opinion: see O.G., 15 November 1961
- 3) Report on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council for (a) a regulation introducing a levy system and setting up, by stages, a common market organization for milk and dairy produce; (b) a regulation concerning the progressive introduction of a common market for beef; (c) a regulation concerning the progressive introduction of a common organization for the rice market (R. Charpentier, A.C., Doc. No. 41/1962-63).

,

- Debates: 25 and 26 June 1962 - Opinion: see 0.G., 25 July 1962 2. Reports dealing with specific sectors

Cereals

- a) Wheat and secondary cereals
- Report on the EEC Commission proposals for a common policy in the cereals sector (J. Legendre, A.C., Doc. No. 7/1960-61).
 - Debates: 30 and 31 March and 1 April 1960
- Report on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council concerning a regulation on the levies to be charged on mixed cereal imports (R. Charpentier, A.C., Doc. No. 81/1962-63).
 - Debate: 19 October 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 November 1962
- 3) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a regulation on price measures for the 1963-64 cereal marketing year and subsequent years (L. Briot, A.C., Doc. No. 19/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 March 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 19 April 1963
- 4) Interim Report on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council on the measures to establish a common price level for cereals (R. Boscary-Monsservin, A.C., Doc. No. 98/ 1963-64).
 - Debate: 27 November 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 December 1963
- 5) Report on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council concerning:
 - (a) a regulation amending Council Regulation No. 19, to standardize cereal prices in the Community;

 (b) a regulation on setting cereal prices for the 1964-65 marketing year and on specifying the marketing centres
 (L. Briot, A.C., Doc. No. 106/1963-64). 4

÷.

- Debates: 7 and 8 January 1964
- Resolution: see O.G., 21 January 1964
- b) Rice
- Report and Supplementary Report on the EEC Commission proposals concerning a common policy for rice (D. Graziosi and A. Sabatini, A.C., Doc. Nos. 138 and 147/1961-62).
 - Debate: 22 February 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 March 1962
- Report on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council on a regulation relating to the system obtaining for rice and brokens originating in the Associated African States and Madagascar and the Overseas Countries and Territories (J. Lardinois, A.C., Doc. No. 12/1964-65).
 - Debates: 24 and 25 March 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 14 April 1964

Horticulture

- a) Fruit and vegetables
- Report on the EEC Commission proposals for a common policy on fruit and vegetables -(M. Troisi, A.C., Doc. No. 8/1960-61).
 - Debates: 30 and 31 March and 1 April 1960
- Report on the consultation concerning a draft regulation for the progressive introduction of a common market organization for fruit and vegetables (G. Braccesi, A.C., Doc. No. 96/1961-62).
 - Debate: 24 November 1961
 - Opinion: see O.G., 15 December 1961

- 3) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning the Council Regulation on grants to promote the production and marketing of potatoes for fecula-works and potato-starch (R. Boscary-Monsservin, A.C., Doc. No. 59/ 1962-63).
 - Debate: 26 June 1962 - Opinion: see O.G., 25 July 1962
- 4) Report on setting up an arbitration board for fruit and vegetables (Y. Estève, A.C., Doc. No. 63/1962-63).
 - Debate: 28 June 1962 - Resolution: see 0.G., 25 July 1962
- 5) Report on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council on a regulation amending Article 3,1 of Council Regulation No. 23, and a regulation concerning quality standards for fruit and vegetables marketed within the producer Member State (A. Mauk, A.C., Doc. No. 26/1964-65).
 - Debate: 13 May 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 May 1964
- 6) Report on an EEC Commission proposal to the Council amending Article 11,2 of Regulation No. 23 (R. Boscary-Monsservin, A.C., Doc. No. 136/1964-65).
 - Debate: 20 January 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 6 February 1965
- 7) Report on the draft resolution calling on the EEC to table a draft Community regulation organizing the spring potato market, with the help and support of the EAGGF (Y. Estève, A.C., Doc. No. 25/1965-66).
 - Debate: 12 May 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 2 June 1965

- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation covering further provisions to organize the fruit and vegetable market (G. Braccesi, A.C., Doc. No. 37/1965-66).
 - Debate: 10 May 1965
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 2 June 1965
- b) Seedlings and seeds
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a directive concerning the marketing of seedlings and seeds (L. Briot, A.C., Doc. No. 37/1964-65).
 - Debate: 19 June 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 9 July 1964
- 2) Report on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council on:
 - (a) a directive concerning the marketing of beetroot seeds.
 - (b) a directive concerning the marketing of fodder seedlings.
 - (c) a directive concerning the marketing of cereal seed.
 - (d) a directive concerning the marketing of potato seedlings.
 - (e) a decision to set up a standing committee on agricultural, horticultural and forestry seeds and seedlings.
 - (H. Kriedemann, A.C., Doc. No. 38/1964-65).
 - Debate: 19 June 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 9 July 1964

Milk and Dairy Produce

- Report on the EEC Commission proposals for a common policy in the dairy produce sector (F.G. van Dijk, A.C., Doc. No. 5/1960-61).
 - Debates: 30 and 31 March and 1 April 1960

- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation concerning the levy on certain composite dairy produce and on certain confections containing butter (R. Charpentier, A.C., Doc. No. 67/1964-65).
 - Debate: 24 September 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 October 1964
- 3) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation concerning glucose and lactose (G.G. Breyne, A.C., Doc. No. 35/1965-66).
 - Debate: 10 May 1965
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 2 June 1965

Fats

- Report on the draft EEC Commission proposals on a common policy for the fats sector (F.G. van Dijk, A.C., Doc. No. 42/1962-63).
 - Debate: 26 June 1962
- EEC Commission Report to the Council on a regulation to set up a common market organization for fats (H. Richarts, A.C., Doc. No. 72/1965-66).
 - Debate: 18 June 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 3 July 1965

Eggs

- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a regulation establishing the amount of fodder cereals needed to produce one kilogram of eggs for hatching and concerning the stamping of eggs for hatching (F. Marenghi, A.C., Doc. No. 135/1962-63).
 - Debate: 7 February 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 March 1963

Sugar

- 1) Report on the EEC Commission proposals for a common policy in the sugar sector (J. Legendre, A.C., Doc. No. 6/1960-61).
 - Debates: 30 and 31 March and 1 April 1960
- Interim Report on the progressive establishment of a common market organization in the sugar sector (H. J. Klinker, A.C., Doc. No. 49/1964-65).
 - Debate: 18 June 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 9 July 1964
- 3) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a regulation to set up by stages a common market organization in the sugar sector (H.J. Klinker, A.C., Doc. No. 84/1964-65).
 - Debates: 22 and 23 October 1964 and 20 January 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965

Tobacco

- Report on the consultations held about a draft directive concerning tobacco mildew (C. Bégué, A.C., Doc. No. 95/ 1961-62).
 - Debate: 24 November 1961
 - Opinion: see O.G., 15 December 1961

<u>Meat</u>

- a) Pig-meat
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a regulation calling for a census of pig stocks in the Member States (H. Richarts, A.C., Doc. No. 100/1964-65).
 - Debate: 27 November 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 11 December 1964

- b) Animal fodders
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive to introduce standard analytical methods throughout the Community for carrying out official checks on animal fodders (J. Baas, A.C., Doc. No. 121/1964-65).
 - Debate: 20 January 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965
- c) Health problems
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a draft directive concerning health problems in the matter of intra-Community trade in fresh meat (D. Graziosi, A.C., Doc. No. 94/1962-63).
 - Debate: 23 November 1962 - Opinion: see O.G., 14 December 1962
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a directive concerning health protection problems in the matter of intra-Community trade in cattle and pigs (D. Graziosi, A.C., Doc. No. 9/1963-64).
 - Debate: 26 March 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 April 1963

Wine

 Report on the EEC Commission proposals for a common policy in the wine sector (R. Carcassonne, A.C., Doc. No. 4/1960-61).

- Debates: 30 and 31 March and 1 April 1960

- 2) Report on the consultations held about a draft regulation to establish by stages a common market organization for the wine sector and a draft decision whereby France and Italy open a quota of 150 thousand hectolitres of branded origin wine in vats (F. Vals, A.C., Doc. No. 91/1961-62).
 - Debate: 24 November 1961 - 2 Opinions: see O.G., 15 December 1961

3) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation to amend Article 1 of Council Regulation No. 24 concerning the date for the registration of vineyards (K. Loustau, A.C., Doc. No. 53/1963-64). ,

- Debate: 28 June 1963
- Resolution: see O.G., 12 July 1963

Provisions common to several sectors

- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on the Council Regulation amending the date for implementing certain aspects of the common agricultural policy (R. Boscary-Monsservin, A.C., Doc. No. 58/1962-63).
 - Debate: 26 June 1962 - Opinion: see 0.G., 25 July 1962
- 2) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation amending Council Regulations Nos. 20, 21 and 22 as regards the machinery for fixing levies and sluice-gate prices in regard to third countries (R. Charpentier, A.C., Doc. No. 57/1963-64).
 - Debate: 16 September 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 28 September 1963
- 3) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation amending Council Regulations Nos. 20, 21 and 22 concerning rebates in respect of exports to Member States (H. Richarts, A.C., Doc. No. 111/1963-64).
 - Debate: 8 January 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 21 January 1964
- 4) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation amending Council Regulations Nos. 19. 20, 21, 22 and 23 with a view to introducing a reference to the objectives aimed at (K. Strobel, A.C., Doc. No. 8/1964-65).
 - Debate: 24 March 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 April 1964

- 5) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation amending the date for implementing certain decisions concerning the common agricultural policy (R. Charpentier, A.C., Doc. No. 47/1964-65).
 - Debate: 18 June 1964

6

- Resolution: see O.G., 9 July 1964

C. Structural and social problems

- Report on structural problems, including social problems, peculiar to agriculture in the EEC (H. Vredeling, A.C., Doc. No. 41/1959).
 - Debates: 23 and 24 June 1959 - Resolution: see 0.G., 15 July 1959
- Report on the EEC Commission proposals for a common policy on agricultural structures (F. de Vita, A.C., Doc. No. 10/1960-61).
 - Debates: 30 and 31 March and 1 April 1960
- Interim Report on the family farm in the European Community (A. Dulin, A.C., Doc. No. 35/1961-62).
 - Debate: 29 June 1961
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 22 July 1961
- 4) Report on the EEC Commission proposal on a decision to co-ordinate agricultural structural policies (Article 43 of the Treaty) (H. Vredeling, A.C., Doc. No. 9/1962-63).
 - Debate: 30 March 1962 - Opinion: see O.G., 26 April 1962
- 5) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation concerning compensatory measures and Community plans for raising the standard of living of the farm population (J. Dupont, A.C., Doc. No. 107/1963-64).

- Debates: 7 and 8 January 1964
- Resolution: see O.G., 21 January 1964
- 6) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation concerning Community grants to promote the selection and training of employment exchange advisers to assist those working on the land (J. Baas, A.C., Doc. No. 69/1965-66).

à

- Debate: 14 June 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 3 July 1965

D. Financial problems

- a) Financing the common agricultural policy
- Report on the amended EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation concerning the conditions under which the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund may render assistance (H. Vredeling, A.C., Doc. No. 81/ 1963-64).
 - Debates: 17 and 18 October 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 30 October 1963
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation waiving the provisions of Article 5,1 of Regulation No. 25 concerning the financing of the common agricultural policy (H. Vredeling, A.C., Doc. No. 108/1963-64).
 - Debates: 7 and 8 January 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 21 January 1964

b) Account unit

- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on the Council Regulation concerning the exchange rate and account unit applicable under the common agricultural policy (H.A. Lücker, A.C., Doc. No. 45/1962-63).
 - Debate: 26 June 1962
 - Opinion: see 0.G., 25 July 1962

- 72 -

- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on the Regulation concerning the unit of account value and the exchange rate applicable under the common agricultural policy (H.A. Lücker, A.C., Doc. No. 82/1962-63).
 - Debate: 19 October 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 November 1962

E. <u>Rules of competition.</u> Problems of producing, processing and marketing agricultural products

- Interim and final Reports on the consultations held on an initial regulation concerning the implementation of certain rules of competition in the production and marketing of agricultural products under Article 42 of the Treaty (M. Schmidt, A.C., Doc. Nos. 107 and 111/1960-61).
 - Debates: 18 and 20 January 1961 - Opinion: see O.G., 14 February 1961
- Report and Supplementary Report on the implementation of a levy system concerning trade in agricultural products (R. Charpentier, A.C., Doc. Nos. 108 and 114/1960-61).
 - Debates: 18 and 20 January 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 February 1961
- 3) Report on the consultations held on the EEC Commission proposal concerning a Council decision to levy a tax on the importation in a Member State of certain goods deriving from processed agricultural products (R. Charpentier, A.C., Doc. No. 5/1961-62).
 - Debate: 8 March 1961 - Opinion: see O.G., 6 April 1961

F. Prices

- a) Guide prices
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation concerning the criteria to be observed when guide prices are set for agricultural products (L. Briot, A.C., Doc. No. 140/1962-63).
 - Debate: 7 February 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 March 1963
- b) Minimum prices
- Report and Supplementary Report on establishing objective criteria in setting up minimum price systems (G. Thorn, A.C., Doc. Nos. 109 and 113/1960-61).
 - Debates: 18 and 20 January 1961
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 14 February 1961
- Report on the amended EEC Commission proposal to the Council on establishing objective criteria for setting up minimum price systems (G. Thorn, A.C., Doc. No. 73/1961-62).
 - Debate: 18 October 1961 - Opinion: see O.G., 15 November 1961

G. <u>Miscellaneous problems</u>

- a) Enquiries
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation setting up an agricultural accounting information network in respect of incomes and economics in EEC farming developments (J.H. Dupont, A.C., Doc. No. 74/1963-64).
 - Debate: 18 October 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 30 October 1963

٠

- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation to organize a basic survey, within the framework of a survey programme, of the structure of farms (H. Bading, A.C., Doc. No. 120/1964-65).
 - Debate: 20 January 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965
- b) United Kingdom and Denmark
- 1) Interim Report on the agricultural problems raised by the request for accession to the EEC of the United Kingdom and Denmark (B.W. Biesheuvel, A.C., Doc. No. 47/1962-63).
 - Debate: 26 June 1962
 - Resolution: see 0.C., 25 July 1962

c) Italy

- Reports on the fact-finding missions to southern Italy (J. Legendre, H. Richarts and H. Kriedemann, A.C., Doc. No. 136/1962-63).
 - Debate: 29 March 1963
- d) Colouring agents
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a directive concerning the approximation of regulations of the Member States concerning colouring agents that may be used in foodstuffs for human consumption (K. Strobel, A.C., Doc. No. 124/1961-62).
 - Debate: 22 January 1962 - Opinion: see O.G., 15 February 1962
- 2) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a directive concerning the approximation of laws in the Member States on preservatives that may be used in foodstuffs (K. Strobel, A.C., Doc. No. 37/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 June 1963 - Opinion: see 0.G., 12 July 1963

- 75 - .

- 3) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a directive amending the Council directive concerning the approximation of regulations in the Member States in respect of colouring agents that may be used in foodstuffs for human consumption (H. Kriedemann, A.C., Doc. No. 88/1964-65).
 - Debate: 22 October 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 November 1964

A. General

- Report and Supplementary Report on the part of the Sixth General Report on the activities of the ECSC dealing with social questions (A. Bertrand and G.M. Nederhorst, S.C., Doc. Nos. 21 and 30/1958).
 - Debates: 24 and 27 June 1958
 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- Report and Supplementary Report on Chapter V (social policy) of the First General Report on the activities of the EEC (A. Storch, S.C., Doc. Nos. 66/1958 and 7/1959).

.

- Debates: 9 and 15 January 1959
- Resolution: see O.G., 9 February 1959
- 3) Report on the social problems dealt with in the Second General Report on the activities of the EEC (G.M. Angioy, S.C., Doc. No. 55/1959).
 - Debate: 13 January 1960
- 4) Report on the memorandum of the EEC Commission on developments in the social field in the Community in 1960 (H. Vredeling, S.C., Doc. No. 137/1961-62).
 - Debate: 22 February 1962
- Report on the memorandum of the EEC Commission on developments in the social field in the Community in 1961 (R. Pêtre, S.C., Doc. No. 119/1962-63).
 - Debate: 28 March 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 April 1963

- 6) Report and Supplementary Report on the memorandum of the EEC Commission on developments in the social field in the Community in 1962 (G.M. Nederhorst, S.C., Doc. Nos. 101 and 122/1963-64).
 - Debate: 22 January 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 February 1964
- 7) Report on the Chapters dealing with social questions of the Report "La CECA de 1952 à 1962. Les dix premières années d'une intégration partielle: résultats, limites, perspectives" (ECSC, 1952-62. The first ten years of partial integration: results, limits, prospects) (R. Pêtre, S.C., Doc. No. 25/1964-65).
 - Debate: 12 May 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 27 May 1964
- Report on the memorandum of the EEC Commission on developments in the social field in the Community in 1963 (A. Carcaterra, S.C., Doc. No. 99/1964-65).
 - Debate: 27 November 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 11 December 1964

B. Problems concerning the ECSC

- 1) Report and Supplementary Report on the reduction of working hours in the coal industry and in the iron and steel industry (C.P. Hazenbosch, S.C., Doc. Nos. 64/1958 and 2/1959).
 - Debates: 10 and 15 January 1959 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 February 1959
- Report and Supplementary Report on the social aspects of current coalmining problems (G.M. Nederhorst, S.C., Doc. Nos. 16 and 26/1959).
 - Debates: 14 and 15 April 1959
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 May 1959

- 3) Report and Supplementary Report on the policy as regards the freedom of movement of labour, certain aspects of the High Authority's policy as regards housing (see Seventh General Report of the ECSC), certain problems relating to labour in the ECSC industries, aid to coalminers reduced to partial collective unemployment through lack of outlets for coal (A. Bertrand, S.C., Doc. Nos. 40 and 59/1959).
 - Debates: 22, 24 and 25 September 1959
 - Resolution: see O.G., 10 October 1959
- 4) Report on the statement by the High Authority regarding the revision of the ECSC Treaty in relation to the problems of readaptation (A. Bertrand, S.C., Doc. No. 84/1959).
 - Debate: 14 January 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 February 1960
- 5) Proposal for the amendment of Article 56 of the ECSC Treaty, drawn up by the Special Council of Ministers, in accordance with Article 95,4 of the Treaty, by the Court of Justice of the European Communities and transmitted to the European Parliament (Doc. Nos. 11 and 11bis/1960-61).
 - Debates: 13 January and 29 March 1960 - Amendment: see O.G., 27 April 1960
 - Ameriament: see 0.0., 27 April 1900
- 6) Report and Supplementary Report on readaptation measures in coalmines and on the social position of miners, as well as on certain social questions dealt with in the Eighth General Report on the activities of the ECSC (A. Bertrand, S.C., Doc. Nos. 43 and 57/1960-61).
 - Debates: 27 and 28 June and 1 July 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 27 July 1960
- 7) Report on a Miner's Code (A. Gailly, S.C., Doc. No. 21/ 1961-62).
 - Debate: 27 June 1961
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 22 July 1961

- Report and Supplementary Report on the memorandum on the development of the European Miner's Code (W. Arendt, S.C., Doc. Nos. 78 and 86/1964-65).
 - Debates: 19 and 22 October 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 November 1964

C. The free movement of workers

- Report on consultation of the European Parliament by the EEC Council on the regulation regarding initial measures for introducing the free movement of workers in the Community and on directives relating to procedures and administrative practices for the introduction, employment and residence of workers of a Member State, together with their families, in other Member States of the Community (L. Rubinacci, S.C., Doc. No. 67/1960-61).
 - Debates: 13 and 15 October 1960
 - Consultation: see O.G., 16 November 1960
- Supplementary Report on the regulation regarding initial measures for introducing the free movement of workers in the Community (L. Rubinacci, S.C., Doc. No. 86/1961-62).
 - Debate: 22 November 1961
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 15 December 1961
- 3) Report on consultation requested by the EEC Council regarding the proposal of the EEC Commission relating to a regulation regarding social security of frontier workers (A. Aschoff, S.C., Doc. No. 3/1962-63).
 - Debate: 27 March 1962
 - Opinion: see O.G., 26 April 1962
- 4) Report on consultation requested by the EEC Council regarding the proposal of the EEC Commission relating to a regulation regarding social security of seasonal workers (C.J. van der Ploeg, S.C., Doc. No. 4/1962-63).
 - Debate: 27 March 1962
 - Opinion: see O.G., 26 April 1962

- 80 -

- 5) Report on consultation requested by the EEC Council on the proposal of the EEC Commission concerning the directive relating to the implementation of Article 47 of Regulation No. 15 on the free movement of workers (G.M. Nederhorst, S.C., Doc. No. 11/1962-63).
 - Debate: 30 March 1962
 - Opinion: see O.G., 26 April 1962
- 6) Report on consultation requested by the EEC Council on the proposals of the EEC Commission relating to regulations and directives concerning initial measures for introducing the free movement of frontier and seasonal workers in the Community (A. Aschoff, L. Rubinacci and C.J. van der Ploeg, S.C., Doc. No. 37/1962-63).
 - Debates: 28 and 29 June 1962 - 2 Opinions: see O.G., 25 July 1962
- 7) Report on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council concerning a regulation and a directive on the free movement of workers in the Community (L. Rubinacci, S.C., Doc. No. 7/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 March 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 April 1963
- 8) Report and Supplementary Report on the findings of study missions carried out in Community countries with a view to examining the special problems of free movement (A. Storch, S.C., Doc. Nos. 118 and 123/1963-64).
 - Debate: 23 January 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 February 1964
- Report on the EEC Commission draft recommendation to Member States regarding the housing of workers who change their place of work within the Community (L. Rubinacci, S.C., Doc. No. 2/1965-66).
 - Debate: 26 March 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 April 1965

- 10) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a regulation supplementing Council Regulations Nos. 3 and 4 on the social security of migrant workers (position of temporary staff of the European Communities) (R. Tomasini, S.C., Doc. No. 29/1965-66).
 - Debate: 13 May 1965
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 2 June 1965

D. Social Fund

- Report following up the consultation requested of the European Parliament, in accordance with Article 127 of the EEC Treaty, by the EEC Council on the provisions required for implementing Articles 124 to 126 of the Treaty concerning the European Social Fund (M. De Riemaecker-Degot, S.C., Doc. No. 81/1959).
 - Debates: 11, 12 and 14 January 1960
 - Consultation: see O.G., 4 February 1960
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a regulation amending Regulation No. 9 on the European Social Fund (I. Elsner, S.C., Doc. No. 131/1962-63).
 - Debate: 7 February 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 March 1963
- 3) Report on the proposals submitted by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning the regulations aimed at increasing the efficiency of the assistance provided by the European Social Fund (I. Elsner, S.C., Doc. No. 53/1965-66).
 - Debate: 16 June 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 3 July 1965

E. Equal remuneration as between male and female workers

 Interim Report and Supplementary Report on equal remuneration as between male and female workers (B. Motte, S.C., Doc. Nos. 68 and 81/1961-62).

```
- Debate: 20 October 1961
   - Resolution: see O.G., 15 November 1961
2) Second Supplementary Report on equal remuneration as be-
   tween male and female workers (B. Motte, S.C., Doc. No.
   31/1962-63).
   - Debate: 28 June 1962
   - Resolution: see 0.G., 25 July 1962
3) Interim Report on the progress in implementing Article 119
   of the EEC Treaty in the various Member States as at
   30 June 1962 (J. F. Schouwenaar-Franssen, S.C., Doc. No.
   46/1963-64).
   - Debate: 28 June 1963
   - Resolution: see O.G., 12 July 1963
4) Interim Report on the progress in implementing Article 119
   of the EEC Treaty as at 30 June 1963 (C. Berkhouwer, S.C.,
   Doc. No. 22/1964-65).
   - Debate: 11 May 1964
```

- Resolution: see 0.G., 27 May 1964

F. Social harmonization

- 1) Report and Supplementary Report on social harmonization (G.M. Nederhorst, S.C., Doc. Nos. 87 and 99/1961-62).
 - Debate: 22 November 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 December 1961
- 2) Report on the implementation of the social provisions referred to in Article 118 of the EEC Treaty (G.M. Nederhorst, S.C., Doc. No. 60/1965-66).
 - Debate: 16 June 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 3 July 1965

G. <u>Occupational training</u>

- Report on consultation requested by the EEC Council on the EEC Commission proposal regarding the establishment of general principles for putting a Community policy of occupational training into effect (A. Sabatini, S.C., Doc. No. 5/ 1962-63).
 - Debates: 29 and 30 March 1962
 - Opinion: see O.G., 26 April 1962

H. Social problems in agriculture

- Interim Report and Supplementary Report on the social position of agricultural wage-earning workers (C.J. van der Ploeg, S.C., Doc. Nos. 106/1960-61 and 8/1961-62).
 - Debates: 19 January and 8 March 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 April 1961
- Interim Report and Supplementary Report on the social position of family-run farms in the Community countries (C.J. van der Ploeg, S.C., Doc. Nos. 30 and 43/1961-62).
 - Debate: 29 June 1961 - Resolution: see 0.6., 22 July 1961
- 3) Report and Supplementary Report on the Action Programme of the EEC Commission relating to social policy in agriculture (C.J. van der Ploeg, S.C., Doc. Nos. 2 and 9/1964-65).
 - Debate: 24 March 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 April 1964
- 4) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council for a regulation relating to Community contributions to the occupational retraining of persons working on farms and desiring to change their occupation in agriculture (A. Sabatini, S.C., Doc. No. 57/1965-66).

- Debate: 16 June 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 3 July 1965

I. Various problems

- 1) Interim Report on the need to reorganize the sulphur industry in Sicily (H. Vredeling, S.C., Doc. No. 133/1962-63).
 - Debate: 29 March 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 April 1963
- Report on the European social charter (L.E. Troclet, S.C., Doc. No. 1/1963-64).
 - Debate: 14 May 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 June 1963
- 3) Report and Supplementary Report on the social aspects of the common energy policy (G.M. Nederhorst, S.C., Doc. Nos. 89 and 93/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 November 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 December 1963
- 4) Report on the work of students on vacation (J. Herr, S.C., Doc. No. 90/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 November 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 December 1963
- 5) Report and Supplementary Report on the draft of an initial common programme to facilitate exchanges of young workers (L.E. Troclet, S.C., Doc. Nos. 95 and 100/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 November 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 December 1963

- 6) Report on the social aspects of the merger of the Executives of the Communities (L.E. Troclet, S.C., Doc. No. 38/ 1965-66).
 - Debate: 13 May 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 2 June 1965
- 7) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council regarding a decision by the Council relating to certain aspects of social policy (I. Elsner and G.M. Nederhorst, S.C., Doc. No. 59/1965-66).
 - Debate: 16 June 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 3 July 1965
- Report on the state of the labour market in Community countries in 1964 and probable trends for 1965 (C. Berkhouwer, S.C., Doc. No. 61/1965-66).
 - Debate: 16 June 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 3 July 1965

A. ECSC

- Report and Supplementary Report on the parts of the Sixth General Report on the activities of the Community (ECSC) falling within the province of the Commission (H.A. Korthals, I.M.C., Doc. Nos. 12 and 31/1958).
 - Debates: 25, 26 and 27 June 1958
 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- Report and Supplementary Report on current questions on the coal and steel market (H.A. Korthals and J. Illerhaus, I.M.C., Doc. Nos. 17 and 28/1959).
 - Debates: 14, 15 and 16 April 1959
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 May 1959
- 3) Report and Supplementary Report on certain current questions on the coal and steel market (A. Poher, I.M.C., Doc. Nos. 44 and 54/1960-61).
 - Debates: 27 and 28 June and 1 July 1960
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 July 1960
- 4) Report on certain important questions on the coal and steel market raised by the study of the Ninth General Report on the activities of the ECSC (J. Illerhaus, I.M.C., Doc. No. 33/1961-62).
 - Debate: 27 June 1961 - Resolution: see O.G., 22 July 1961
- 5) Report and Supplementary Report on the action taken by the High Authority in checking the origin of scrap taken for equalization purposes by the Equalization Fund for imported scrap (A. Poher, I.M.C., Doc. Nos. 109 and 121/1961-62).
 - Debates: 19 and 21 December 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 17 January 1962

- B. EEC and EAEC
 - 1. Opening up of markets
 - Report and Supplementary Report on problems relating to the opening up of markets and to the system of competition raised by the First General Reports on the activities of the EEC and EAEC (P.O. Lapie and J. Illerhaus, I.M.C., Doc. Nos. 55/1958 and 5/1959).
 - Debates: 7 and 15 January 1959 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 February 1959
 - Report and Supplementary Report on problems relating to the opening up of markets and to the system of competition raised by the Second General Report on the activities of the EEC and EAEC (H. Darras, I.M.C., Doc. Nos. 51 and 58/ 1959).
 - Debates: 23 and 25 September 1959
 - Resolution: see O.G., 10 October 1959
 - 3) Report and Supplementary Report on certain questions relating to the free movement of goods and to competition policy in the EEC (G. Kreyssig, I.M.C., Doc. Nos. 69 and 77/1960-61).
 - Debate: 18 October 1960 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 November 1960
 - 4) Report on certain questions regarding the market and competition raised after the study of the Fourth General Report on the activities of the EEC (E.G. van Dijk, I.M.C., Doc. No. 130/1961-62).
 - Debate: 25 January 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 February 1962

- 5) Report embodying the Opinion of the European Parliament regarding the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a regulation covering the introduction of a trading system for certain goods resulting from the processing of agricultural products and a regulation drawing up the list of goods to which the above-mentioned regulation applies (G. Breyne, I.M.C., Doc. No. 124/1964-65).
 - Debate: 22 January 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965
- 6) Report embodying the Opinion of the European Parliament on a draft Council decision postponing the decision of the Council of 4 April 1962 concerning the levy of a countervailing charge on certain goods resulting from the processing of agricultural products (G. Breyne, I.M.C., Doc. No. 14/1965-66).
 - Debate: 26 March 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 12 April 1965
- 7) Report on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council relating to (a) a decision by the Council concerning the suppression of intra-Community customs duties, the introduction of the duties of the common customs tariff and a ban on quantitative restrictions between Member States, and (b) a decision by the Council relating to the harmonization of customs legislation (Scarascia-Mugnozza, I.M.C., Doc. No. 21/1965-66).
 - Debate: 12 May 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 2 June 1965
- 8) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a decision by the Council relating to the abolition of checks at frontiers between Member States (G. Bersani, I.M.C., Doc. No. 22/1965-66).
 - Debate: 12 May 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 2 June 1965

- 9) Oral Report embodying the Opinion of the European Parliament on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council regarding a decision postponing the decision of the Council of 4 April 1962, providing for the levy of a countervailing charge on certain goods resulting from the processing of agricultural products (E. Carboni, I.M.C.).
 - Debate: 14 June 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 3 July 1965
- 2. Right of establishment and freedom to supply services
- Report and Supplementary Report on the consultation relating to the general programme for the abolition of restrictions on the right of establishment (G. Kreyssig, I.M.C., Doc. Nos. 1 and 11/1961-62).
 - Debates: 7, 8 and 10 March 1961 - Opinion: see 0.G., 6 April 1961
- Report and Supplementary Report on the consultation relating to the general programme for the abolition of restrictions on freedom to supply services (G. Thorn and G. Kreyssig, I.M.C., Doc. Nos. 4 and 12/1961-62).
 - Debates: 7, 8 and 10 March 1961
 - Opinion: see O.G., 6 April 1961
- 3) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive for the co-ordination of special measures for foreigners as regards their movement and stay, but justified by considerations of public order, security and health (E. Martino, I.M.C., Doc. No. 102/1962-63).
 - Debate: 22 November 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 December 1962
- 4) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive laying down the procedure for achieving freedom of establishment on farms abandoned or uncultivated for more than two years (G. Kreyssig, I.M.C., Doc. No. 104/ 1962-63).
 - Debate: 22 November 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 December 1962

- 5) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive laying down the procedure for achieving the freedom of establishment in agriculture of nationals of the Member States who have worked as agricultural wageearners for two years without interruption in another Member State (G. Kreyssig, I.M.C., Doc. No. 105/1962-63).
 - Debate: 22 November 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 December 1962
- 6) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council relating to a directive concerning the procedure for achieving freedom of establishment and to supply services in respect of occupations in the wholesale trade, and on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council relating to a directive concerning the procedure for achieving freedom of establishment and to supply services for occupations ancillary to trade and industry (intermediary occupations) (J. Illerhaus, I.M.C., Doc. No. 130/1962-63).
 - Debate: 7 February 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 March 1963
- 7) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council relating to a directive for the abolition of restrictions on the movement and stay of nationals of Member States in the Community as regards establishment and the provision of services (G. Kreyssig, I.M.C., Doc. No. 116/1962-63).
 - Debate: 8 February 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 March 1963
- 8) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council relating to the directive designed to put into effect the provisions of the general programme for the abolition of restrictions on the freedom to supply services in the cinematographic field (V. Leemans, I.M.C., Doc. No. 120/1962-63).
 - Debate: 8 February 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 March 1963

- 9) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council relating to a directive abolishing all obstacles to payment for services where the exchanges of services are only limited by restrictions on the payments concerned (G. Philipp, I.M.C., Doc. No. 129/1962-63).
 - Debate: 8 February 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 March 1963
- 10) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council relating to a directive abolishing restrictions on freedom of establishment and to supply services in respect of reinsurance and retrocession (R. Tomasini, I.M.C., Doc. No. 139/1962-63).
 - Debate: 8 February 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 March 1963
- 11) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive relating to the transitional measures in respect of non-wage earning occupations in the wholesale trade and to auxiliaries of trade and industry (intermediary occupations) (J. Illerhaus, I.M.C., Doc. No. 24/1963-64).
 - Debate: 14 May 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 June 1963
- 12) Reports on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council relating to directives concerning:
 - a) ways and means of achieving freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services for non-wage earning occupations in the processing industry coming under classes
 23-40 ISIC (industry and small crafts)
 - b) transitional measures in the field of non-wage earning occupations in the processing industry coming under classes 23-40 ISIC (industry and small crafts)
 - c) ways and means of achieving freedom of establishment and to supply services for non-wage earning occupations in the extractive industries (classes 11-19 ISIC)

(K. Hahn, I.M.C., Doc. No. 97/1963-64).

- Debate: 27 November 1963
- Resolution: see O.G., 12 December 1963

- 13) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a directive laying down the procedure for achieving freedom to supply services in occupations in the agricultural and horticultural sectors (G. Breyne, I.M.C., Doc. No. 50/ 1964-65).
 - Debate: 19 June 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 9 July 1964
- 14) Report embodying the Opinion of the European Parliament on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a second directive for putting into effect the provisions of the general programmes for the abolition of restrictions on freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services in the cinematographic field (Scarascia-Mugnozza, I.M.C., Doc. No. 125/1964-65).
 - Debate: 18 January 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965
- 15) Report embodying the Opinion of the European Parliament on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council relating to:
 - a) an initial directive concerning the right of contractors to tender for constructional work for the State, its territorial subdivisions and other legal persons in public law
 - b) a decision concerning the amendments to be made to the general programmes relating to the right of establishment and freedom to supply services
 - c) a first directive co-ordinating procedures for the award of public contracts
 - (A. Deringer, I.M.C., Doc. No. 1/1965-66).
 - Debate: 23 March 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 April 1965
- 16) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive on the right of establishment and freedom to supply services for non-wage earning occupations in the electricity, gas, water and sanitary services sectors (group 5 ISIC) (J. Illerhaus, I.M.C., Doc. No. 32/ 1965-66).

- Debate: 12 May 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 2 June 1965
- 17) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive on the right of establishment and freedom to supply services for non-wage earning occupations in the building sector (group 640 ISIC) and in the sector of services supplied to undertakings (group 839 ISIC) (G. Alric, I.M.C., Doc. No. 23/1965-66).
 - Debate: 14 May 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 2 June 1965
 - 3. Competition
 - Report on consultation relating to an initial regulation for the implementation of Articles 85 and 86 of the EEC Treaty (A. Deringer, I.M.C., Doc. No. 57/1961-62).
 - Debate: 19 October 1961 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 November 1961
 - Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning the regulation amending the initial regulation for the implementation of Articles 85 and 86 of the Treaty (A. Deringer, I.M.C., Doc. No. 54/1962-63).
 - Debate: 28 June 1962 - Opinion: see O.G., 25 July 1962
- 3) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a regulation suspending, in the field of rail, road and inland waterway transport, the implementation of Article 85 of the EEC Treaty and provisions taken or to be taken with a view to its implementation (A. Armengaud, I.M.C., Doc. No. 107/1962-63).
 - Debate: 19 November 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 December 1962

- 4) Report on a draft regulation of the EEC Council for suspending the application to sea and air navigation of Articles 85 to 94 of the EEC Treaty (E. Martino, I.M.C., Doc. No. 108/1962-63).
 - Debate: 19 November 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 December 1962
- Report on the need for an interim system for governing competition in the transport sector (A. Deringer, I.M.C., Doc. No. 109/1962-63).
 - Debate: 19 November 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 December 1962
- 6) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a regulation amending Regulation No. 17 (A. Armengaud, I.M.C., Doc. No. 75/1963-64).
 - Debate: 15 October 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 30 October 1963
- 7) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a regulation on the application of Article 85,3 of the Treaty to concerted agreements, decisions and practices (A. Deringer, I.M.C., Doc. No. 32/1964-65).
 - Debate: 13 May 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 May 1964
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a regulation for the application of rules of competition to the rail, road and inland waterway transport sectors (L. Ferretti, I.M.C., Doc. No. 101/1964-65).
 - Debate: 27 November 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 11 December 1964
- 9) Report embodying the Opinion of the European Parliament on the EAEC Commission proposal to the Council for the amendment of the provisions of Title II of Chapter VI of the EAEC Treaty (supplies) (V. Leemans, I.M.C., Doc. No. 63/ 1965-66).

- Debate: 15 June 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 3 July 1965
- 4. Approximation of laws
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive on the approximation of legislative and administrative provisions governing pharmaceutical products (R. Tomasini, I.M.C., Doc. No. 25/1963-64).
 - Debate: 13 May 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 4 June 1963
- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive on the approximation of the laws of Member States in respect of turnover taxes (A. Deringer, I.M.C., Doc. No. 56/1963-64).
 - Debate: 17 October 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 30 October 1963
- 3) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive on the approximation of the laws of Member States governing cocoa and chocolate (K. Hahn, I.M.C., Doc. No. 21/1964-65).
 - Debates: 13 May and 18 June 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 9 July 1964
- 4) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a second directive concerning the approximation of the legislative and administrative provisions governing patent medicines (R. Tomasini, I.M.C., Doc. No. 33/1965-66).
 - Debate: 12 May 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 2 June 1965
- 5) Report embodying the Opinion of the European Parliament on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive in respect of indirect taxes on capital issues (W. Seuffert, I.M.C., Doc. No. 64/1965-66).
 - Debate: 18 June 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 3 July 1965

A. <u>General</u>

- Report and Supplementary Report on the sections of the Sixth General Report on the activities of the ECSC falling within the competence of the Committee (Ph.C.M. van Campen, E.F.C., Doc. Nos. 22 and 34/1958).
 - Debates: 26 and 27 June 1958
 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- 2) Report and Supplementary Report on problems relating to long-term economic policy, financial matters and investments, on the occasion of the submission of the First General Reports of the European Economic Community and the European Atomic Energy Community (Ph.C.M. van Campen, E.F.C., Doc. Nos. 54/1958 and 6/1959).
 - Debates: 8, 12 and 15 January 1959 - Resolution: see O.G., 9 February 1959

B. Short-term economic policy

- Report on problems of a common short-term economic policy in the European Economic Community (H. Deist, E.F.C., Doc. No. 23/1960-61). (1)
 - Debates: 12 and 13 May 1960
- 2) Report on the present state of the economy in the European Economic Community (H. Deist, E.F.C., Doc. No. 27/1961-62).
 - Debate: 28 June 1961 - Resolution: see 0.G., 22 July 1961

⁽¹⁾ See Supplementary Report, Doc. No. 36/1960-61, sub d.3)

C. <u>Regional policy</u>

- Report on regional policy problems and the implementation of that policy in the Community of the Six (B. Motte, E.F.C., Doc. No. 24/1960-61). (1)
 - Debates: 12 and 13 May 1960
- 2) Report on regional policy in the EEC (W. Birkelbach, E.F.C., Doc. No. 99/1963-64).
 - Debate: 22 January 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 February 1964

D. <u>Structural policy</u>

- 1) Report on certain structural problems connected with the framing of the common economic policy in the Community of the Six (H. Geiger, E.F.C., Doc. No. 25/1960-61). (1)
 - Debates: 12 and 13 May 1960
- 2) Report on the setting up by the Executives of the ECSC, EEC and Euratom of a working party to gather information with a view to furthering a harmonious long-term economic policy in the Community (A. Armengaud, E.F.C., Doc. No. 27/1960-61). (1)
 - Debates: 12 and 13 May 1960
- 3) Supplementary Report on the short-term, regional and structural aspects of the Community's long-term economic policy (H. Deist, E.F.C., Doc. No. 36/1960-61).
 - Debate: 17 May 1960 - Resolution: see O.G., 2 June 1960

⁽¹⁾ See Supplementary Report, Doc. No. 36/1960-61, sub d.3)

E. <u>Economic situation of the Community</u>

,

- 1) Report on the statement of the EEC Commission on the economic situation of the EEC during 1961 and the prospects for 1962 (P.J. Kapteyn, E.F.C., Doc. No. 141/1961-62).
 - Debate: 20 February 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 March 1962
- Report on the statement of the EEC Commission on the economic situation of the EEC in 1962 and the prospects for 1963 (H. Dichgans, E.F.C., Doc. No. 8/1963-64).
 - Debate: 26 March 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 19 April 1963
- 3) Report on the statement of the EEC Commission regarding the economic situation of the EEC in 1963 and the prospects for 1964 (J. Berthoin, E.F.C., Doc. No. 3/1964-65).
 - Debate: 23 March 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 April 1964
- 4) Report on the statement of the EEC Commission of 19 January 1965 regarding the economic situation of the EEC (Ph.C.M. van Campen, E.F.C., Doc. No. 5/1965-66).
 - Debate: 23 March 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 12 April 1965

F. Monetary, financial and budgetary policy

- 1) Report on the co-ordination of monetary policy in the EEC (Ph.C.M. van Campen, E.F.C., Doc. No. 17/1962-63).
 - Debates: 10 May and 17 October 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 November 1962

- 2) Report on the co-ordination of budgetary and financial policy (J.E. Bousch, E.F.C., Doc. No. 19/1962-63).
 - Debates: 10 May and 17 October 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 November 1962
- 3) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on monetary and financial co-operation in the European Economic Community (F. Vals, E.F.C., Doc. No. 103/1963-64).
 - Debate: 21 January 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 February 1964

G. <u>Liberalization of transfers in respect of invisible</u> transactions

- Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council regarding a directive for the liberalization of transfers in respect of invisible transactions that have no connexion with the movement of goods, services, capital or persons (Ph.C.M. van Campen, E.F.C., Doc. No. 138/1962-63).
 - Debate: 26 March 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 April 1963

H. Medium-term policy

- 1) Report on a recommendation by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning the Community's medium-term economic policy (H. Dichgans, E.F.C., Doc. No. 115/1963-64).
 - Debate: 21 January 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 February 1964

I. <u>Miscellaneous problems</u>

- Report on support measures already taken or to be taken in the EEC for the redevelopment of coastal areas in North Germany affected by natural disasters (H. Deist, E.F.C., Doc. No. 10/1962-63).
 - Debate: 29 March 1962
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 26 April 1962

A. Economic and social aspects

۶.

.

٢

- Report and Supplementary Report on the part of the First General Report on the activities of the European Economic Community (Chapter VII) concerning the Association with the Community of the Associated Countries and Territories (E. Carboni, Committee for Co-operation with Developing Countries - C.C.D.C. - Doc. No. 69/1959) (1).
 - Debate: 15 January 1959
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 February 1959
- Report on economic questions arising out of the Association of the Overseas Countries and Territories with the Common Market (A. Peyrefitte, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 69/1959) (see Supplementary Report Doc. No. 80/1959, under 4) below).

- Debates: 23, 24, 26 and 27 November 1959

3) Report on social questions in African countries associated with the European Economic Community which have been visited by the Delegation (G.M. Nederhorst C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 70/1959) (see Supplementary Report, Doc. No. 80 1959, under 4) below).

- Debates: 23, 24, 26 and 27 November 1959

- 4) Supplementary Report in connexion with a study and factfinding mission to Central Africa on questions arising out of the Association of the Overseas Countries and Territories with the European Economic Community (W. Scheel, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 80/1959).
 - Debate: 27 November 1959
 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 December 1959

⁽¹⁾ See Supplementary Report, Doc. No. 80/1959, sub a.4)

5) Report on the economic problems of the Association with the Community of the Overseas Countries and Territories investigated during the second study and fact-finding mission (A. De Block, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 85/1960-61) (see Supplementary Report, Doc. No. 96/1960-61, under 7) below).

Debates: 17 and 18 November 1960

- 6) Report on the social aspects of the problems investigated during a study and fact-finding mission in some of the countries and territories associated with the Community (M. Pedini, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 86/1960-61) (see Supplementary Report, Doc. No. 96/1960-61, under 7) below).
 - Debates: 17 and 18 November 1960
- 7) Supplementary Report on the problems of the Association of the Overseas Countries and Territories with the European Economic Community (W. Scheel, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 96/1960-61).
 - Debate: 24 November 1960
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 16 December 1960
- Report on the economic aspects of the Association with the European Economic Community of the Overseas Countries investigated during the third study and fact-finding mission (H. Geiger, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 19/1961-62) (see Supplementary Report, Doc. 23/1961-62, under 10) below).

1

- Debates: 9 and 10 May 1961
- 9) Report on the social aspects of the Association with the EEC of the countries visited during the third study and fact-finding mission (A. Peyrefitte, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 20/ 1961-62) (see Supplementary Report, Doc. No. 23/1961-62, under a.10) below).
 - Debates: 9 and 10 May 1961

- Supplementary Report on the problems of the Association of the Overseas Countries and Territories with the European Economic Community (W. Scheel, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 23/1961-62).
 - Debate: 10 May 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 2 June 1961
- Report on questions connected with the Association of the Overseas States and Territories with the European Economic Community (F. Dehousse, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 102/1961-62).
 - Debate: 24 November 1961 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 December 1961
- 12) Report on the provision of emergency aid for the Republic of Somalia (G.L. Moro, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 115/1961-62).
 - Debate: 20 December 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 17 January 1962
- 13) Report on the Recommendation adopted by the Standing Joint Committee on 10 January 1962 in Abidjan (G.L. Moro, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 139/1961-62).
 - Debate: 22 February 1962 - Resolution: see 0.G., 16 March 1962
- 14) Report and Supplementary Report on the draft texts submitted by the Council of the EEC for the application of the special Association system laid down in Part Four of the Treaty to the Netherlands Antilles (G.M. Angioy, C.C.D.C., Doc. Nos. 76 and 84/1962-63).
 - Debates: 16 and 19 October 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 November 1962
- 15) Report on the Recommendation adopted by the Standing Joint Committee on 5 October 1962 in Antanarivo and on the prospects opened up by the Fourth Conference of the Ministers of the EEC and of the Associated States (J. Duvieusart, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 99/1962-63).
 - Debate: 21 November 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 December 1962

- 105 -

- 16) Report on the implementation of the new Convention of Association (R. Margulies, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 147/1962-63).
 - Debate: 8 February 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 March 1963
- 17) Interim Report on the problems that have arisen through the present position of the Association and in particular through the delay in signing the new Convention (G. Thorn, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 13/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 March 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 April 1963
- 18) Report on the Convention of Association concluded between the European Economic Community and the African and Malagasy States associated with that Community, and relevant documents (G. Thorn, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 65/1963-64).
 - Debate: 16 September 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 28 September 1963
- 19) Report on the Internal Agreement of the European Economic Community relating to the Convention of Association between the European Economic Community and the African States and Madagascar (K. Hahn, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 67/ 1963-64).
 - Debate: 16 September 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 28 September 1963
- 20) Report on the draft of a decision by the Council of the EEC on the Association of the Overseas Countries and Territories with the Community (L. Metzger, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 120/1963-64).
 - Debate: 23 January 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 February 1964

- 21) Report and Supplementary Report on the study and factfinding missions to the Netherlands Antilles, Surinam, French Guiana, Martinique and Guadeloupe (R. Charpentier, C.C.D.C., Doc. Nos. 121 and 126/1963-64).
 - Debate: 24 January 1964

1

- Resolution: see O.G., 8 February 1964
- 22) Report on the co-ordination of bilateral relations between the Member States of the EEC and the Associated African States and Madagascar (Van der Goes van Naters, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 77/1964-65).
 - Debate: 23 November 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 11 December 1964
- 23) Report on the proposal submitted by the EEC Commission to the Council on a regulation concerning the system to be adopted for certain processed products from the Associated African States and Madagascar and from the Overseas Countries and Territories (G.M. Angioy, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 39/ 1965-66).
 - Debate: 12 May 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 2 June 1965
- 24) Report on the proposal submitted by the EEC Commission to the Council on a regulation covering special provisions for oil seeds and seed oils imported into the Community and originating in the Associated African States and Madagascar and in the Overseas Countries and Territories (H. Aigner, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 62/1965-66).
 - Debate: 18 June 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 3 July 1965

B. <u>Political aspects</u>

 Report on legal and political questions connected with the Association of the Community with the Overseas Countries and Territories and on information regarding the aims and achievements of the European Communities in Europe and Africa (J. Duvieusart, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 67/1959) (see Supplementary Report, Doc. No. 80/1959, under a.4) above). - Debates: 23, 24, 26 and 27 November 1959 **a** 1

ł

- Report on the organization of a Governmental Conference on problems of common interest to Africa and Europe (J. Duvieusart, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 12/1960-61).
 - Debate: 31 March 1960 - Resolution: see O.G., 27 April 1960
- 3) Report on political and legal problems of the Association of the Community with the Overseas Countries and Territories investigated during the second study and fact-finding mission (A. Peyrefitte, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 83/1960-61) (see Supplementary Report, Doc. No. 96/1960-61 under a.7) above).
 - Debates: 17 and 18 November 1960
- 4) Report on the political aspects of the Association of the European Economic Community with the Overseas Countries investigated during the third study and fact-finding mission (G.J. Kapteyn, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 18/1961-62) (see Supplementary Report, Doc. No. 23/1961-62, under a.10) above).
 - Debates: 9 and 10 May 1961
- 5) Report on the Recommendation adopted by the Standing Joint Committee on 15 May 1962 in Strasbourg and on current association problems connected therewith (M. van der Goes van Naters, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 57/1962-63).
 - Debate: 28 June 1962 - Resolution: see 0.G., 25 July 1962
- 6) Report and Supplementary Report on the interpretation of Article 136 of the EEC Treaty and the powers of the European Parliament as regards renewal of the Implementing Convention referred to in that Article and on the procedure for concluding and putting into effect the new Convention of Association (F. Dehousse, C.C.D.C., Doc. Nos. 77 and 91/ 1962-63).

- Debates: 16 and 19 October 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 November 1962
- 7) Report on the Final Decisions taken at the preparatory session of the Parliamentary Conference of Association held in Messina on 21 and 22 February 1964 (R. Margulies, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 42/1964-65).
 - Debate: 18 June 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 July 1964
- Report on the first session of the Parliamentary Conference of Association held in Dakar from 8 to 10 December 1964 (R. Carcassonne, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 133/1964-65).
 - Debate: 20 January 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965

C. <u>Development</u> Fund

x

ł

- 1) Report on the work of the Development Fund (G.L. Moro, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 10/1961-62).
 - Debate: 10 March 1961 - Resolution: see 0.G., 6 April 1961
- 2) Report on the work of the Development Fund (R. Carcassonne, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 22/1961-62) (see Supplementary Report, Doc. No. 23/1961-62, under a.10) below).

- Debates: 9 and 10 May 1961

- 3) Report on the progress of the first European Development Fund and the lessons to be learned therefrom for the operation of the second Fund (A. Armengaud, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 95/1964-65).
 - Debate: 23 November 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 11 December 1964

• .

A. ECSC

ł

- Report and Supplementary Report on transport problems in the European Coal and Steel Community (Sixth General Report on the activities of the Community, Chapter V, Part One, and Chapter II, Sec. 2, Part Two) (P.J. Kapteyn, T.C., Doc. Nos. 16 and 35/1958).
 - Debates: 26 and 27 June 1958 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- 2) Report on certain problems of the ECSC and in particular on questions connected with the publication of freight rates and conditions of carriage, disparities in inland waterway freights and the harmonization of tariffs (W. Faller, T.C., Doc. No. 75/1962-63).
 - Debate: 22 November 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 December 1962

B. EEC

- 1. General
- Report on transport problems in the European Economic Community following the submission of the First General Report of the EEC Commission (P.J. Kapteyn, T.C., Doc. No. 62/ 1959).
 - Debate: 12 January 1959
- Report and Supplementary Report on problems relating to the common transport policy in the European Economic Community (P.J. Kapteyn, T.C., Doc. Nos. 106 and 116/1961-62).
 - Debate: 20 December 1961
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 17 January 1962

- 111 -

3) Report and Supplementary Report on the EEC Commission Memorandum concerning the lines to be followed by the common transport policy (E. Müller-Hermann and G. Battistini, T.C., Doc. Nos. 18 and 21/1962-63). x

- Debate: 8 May 1962
- Resolution: see 0.G., 26 May 1962
- 4) Report on the programme of activities in connexion with the common transport policy (J. Brunhes, T.C., Doc. No. 132/ 1962-63).
 - Debates: 6 and 7 February 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 March 1963
- 5) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a regulation on the introduction of a system of tariff brackets for goods transport by rail, road and inland waterways (S.A. Posthumus, T.C., Doc. No. 36/1964-65).
 - Debates: 17 and 18 June 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 July 1964
- 2. Road transport
- 6) Report on problems connected with European roads (E. Müller-Hermann, T.C., Doc. No. 90/1960-61).
 - Debate: 18 November 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 December 1960
- 7) Report on consultation of the European Parliament by the EEC Council on the draft directive for setting up certain common rules for international goods transport by road (J. Bech, T.C., Doc. No. 140/1961-62).
 - Debate: 22 February 1962
 - Opinion: see O.G., 16 March 1962

- Report on the unification of road transport regulations in the European Economic Community (J. Drouot L'Hermine, T.C., Doc. No. 6/1962-63).
 - Debate: 28 March 1962

۱

- Resolution: see O.G., 26 April 1962
- 9) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council concerning a directive relating to the dimensions and weights of commercial vehicles permitted to operate transport between the Member States and some supplementary technical conditions to be applied to such vehicles (A.J. De Gryse, T.C., Doc. No. 58/1963-64).
 - Debates: 15 and 17 October 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 30 October 1963
- Interim Report on problems relating to European road policy (J. Drouot L'Hermine, T.C., Doc. No. 105/1963-64).
 - Debate: 23 January 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 February 1964
- 11) Report on EEC Commission proposals to the Council concerning:
 - a) a regulation on the framing and application of a Community quota for goods road transport in the Community
 - b) a directive relating to the standardization of the procedure for granting licences for goods road transport between Member States (J. Bech, T.C., Doc. No. 43/1964-65).
 - Debates: 17 and 18 June 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 July 1964
- 12) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council for a regulation governing the abolition of the double levy of motor vehicle tax in international transport (J. Brunhes, T.C., Doc. No. 117/1964-65).
 - Debate: 18 January 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965

- 13) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council regarding a regulation for the introduction of Community rules for the international transport of persons by road (P.J. Lardinois, T.C., Doc. No. 9/1965-66).
 - Debate: 23 March 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 12 April 1965
 - 3. Transport by rail, road and inland waterways
- 14) Report on an EEC Council consultation concerning the draft directive governing the previous investigation of legal and administrative provisions set up in Member States in the transport sector and regarding the procedure for discussing same (E. Müller-Hermann, T.C., Doc. No. 77/1961-62).

I

- Debate: 20 October 1961
- Resolution: see O.G., 15 November 1961
- 15) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council regarding a decree on the harmonization of certain regulations affecting competition in transport by rail, road and inland waterways (W.M. Rademacher, T.C., Doc. No. 23/ 1964-65).
 - Debate: 14 May 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 27 May 1964
- 16) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council regarding a directive for setting up an investigation into infrastructure costs in transport by rail, road and inland waterways (S.A. Posthumus, T.C., Doc. No. 104/1963-64).
 - Debate: 23 January 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 February 1964
- 17) Report on the EEC Commission proposal to the Council on a directive concerning the activities of the Community in connexion with investments in the transport infrastructure sector (H.S. Seifriz, T.C., Doc. No. 7/1965-66).
 - Debate: 23 March 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 April 1965

- 4. Ports and inland waterways
- 18) Report and Supplementary Report on the study and factfinding mission on the Rhine and in the ports of Rotterdam and Amsterdam (G. Garlato, T.C., Doc. Nos. 108 and 118/ 1961-62).
 - Debate: 20 December 1961 - Resolution: see O.G., 17 January 1962

5. Pipelines

٠,

l

L

ł

- 19) Report on the transport of petroleum by pipeline (W.M. Rademacher, T.C., Doc. No. 4/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 March 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 19 April 1963
 - 6. Air transport
- 20) Report and Supplementary Report on the problems of air transport in the European Economic Community (E. Corniglion-Molinier and G. Battistini, T.C., Doc. Nos. 107 and 117/1961-62).
 - Debate: 20 December 1961 - Resolution: see 0.G., 17 January 1962
- 21) Report on problems connected with the integration of civil aviation in the Community (J. Drouot L'Hermine, T.C., Doc. No. 24/1965-66).
 - Debate: 14 May 1965
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 2 June 1965

y. + 1 i ł ļ ţ 1

.

A. General

į

- 1) Report and Supplementary Report on questions concerning European energy policy in connexion with the First General Reports on the activities of the European Economic Community and the European Atomic Energy Community (S.A. Posthumus, E.C., Doc. Nos. 53/1958 and 8/1959).
 - Debates: 8 and 15 January 1959 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 February 1959
- Interim Report and Supplementary Report on energy policy questions in the General Reports on the activities of the ECSC, EEC and EAEC (V. Leemans, E.C., Doc. Nos. 45 and 46/ 1959).
 - Debate: 25 June 1959 - Resolution: see 0.G., 15 July 1959
- 3) Report and Supplementary Report on co-ordination problems in the field of energy policy (V. Leemans, E.C., Doc. Nos. 42 and 58/1960-61).
 - Debates: 29 and 30 June 1960 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 July 1960

123, 128 and 142/1961-62).

- 4) Supplementary Report and Second Supplementary Report on the co-ordination of energy policy (V. Leemans, E.C., Doc. Nos.
 - Debates: 24 January and 20 February 1962 - Resolution: see 0.G., 16 March 1962
- 5) Report and Supplementary Report on the energy policy proposed in the Memorandum of 25 June 1962 (V. Leemans, E.C., Doc. Nos. 70 and 78/1963-64).
 - Debate: 17 October 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 30 October 1963

 6) Second Supplementary Report on the energy policy proposed in the Memorandum of 25 June 1962 (V. Leemans and S.A. Posthumus, E.C., Doc. No. 116/1963-64). •

1

- Debate: 22 January 1964
- Resolution: see O.G., 8 February 1964
- 7) Third Supplementary Report on energy policy in the Community (V. Leemans and S.A. Posthumus, E.C., Doc. No. 34/ 1964-65).
 - Debate: 14 May 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 May 1964
- 8) Report and Supplementary Report on the energy policy aspects of the coming merger of the European executives (F. Burgbacher, E.C., Doc. Nos. 54 and 68/1964-65).
 - Debate: 24 September 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 October 1964

٩.

B. Coalmining

- Report and Supplementary Report on the energy policy of the High Authority (Volume One, Chapter II of the Sixth General Report on the activities of the ECSC) (S.A. Posthumus, E.C., Doc. Nos. 23 and 33/1958).
 - Debates: 26 and 27 June 1958 - Resolution: see 0.G., 26 July 1958
- 2) Report on the progress made with the implementation of a Community system of State aid for the coalmining industry in the Community on which the High Authority has submitted proposals to the Council of Ministers (G. Philipp and R.J.A. Toubeau, E.C., Doc. No. 131/1964-65).
 - Debate: 22 January 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965

- 3) Report on the Decision of the High Authority of the ECSC on the common measures of Member States in favour of the coalmining industry (G. Philipp and R.J.A. Toubeau, E.C., Doc. No. 11/1965-66).
 - Debate: 23 March 1965

ł

ł

- Resolution: see O.G., 12 April 1965

C. Petroleum and gas_industries

- 1) Report on petroleum and natural gas problems (S.A. Posthumus, E.C., Doc. No. 63/1960-61).
 - Debate: 14 October 1960
- 2) Report and Supplementary Report on the European gas industry (G. Philipp, E.C., Doc. Nos. 126 and 142/1962-63).
 - Debate: 7 February 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 March 1963
- 3) Report on the proposal submitted by the EEC Commission to the Council on a directive regarding the obligation of Member States of the European Economic Community to maintain minimum stocks of petroleum and petroleum products (A. Rossi, E.C., Doc. No. 132/1964-65).
 - Debate: 21 January 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965

D. Nuclear energy

- 1) Report on the prospects for nuclear energy in the European Community (G. Battistini, E.C., Doc. No. 127/1963-64).
 - Debate: 25 March 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 April 1965

A. Research in the ECSC

- Report and Supplementary Report on scientific and technical research in the ECSC (A. De Block, C.R.C.A., Doc. Nos. 15 and 28/1958).
 - Debates: 23 and 27 June 1958
 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- 2) Report and Supplementary Report on scientific and technical research in the ECSC (A. De Block, C.R.C.A., Doc. Nos. 32 and 37/1959).
 - Debates: 13 and 14 May 1959 - Resolution: see 0.G., 8 June 1959
- 3) Report and Supplementary Report carried out following a study and fact-finding mission in certain specialized research institutes in the field of security and industrial hygiene on scientific and technical research carried out in the ECSC (A. De Block, C.R.C.A., Doc. Nos. 39 and 56/ 1960-61).
 - Debates: 28 June and 1 July 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 27 July 1960
- 4) Report on technical and economic research in the European Coal and Steel Community (F. Friedensburg, C.R.C.A., Doc. No. 37/1961-62).
 - Debate: 27 June 1961

B. Research in Euratom

- 1) Report and Supplementary Report on scientific and technical research in Euratom (L. Ratzel, C.R.C.A., Doc. Nos. 42 and 59/1958).
 - Debate: 16 December 1958
 - Resolution: see O.G., 5 January 1959

•

ł

- Report on scientific and technical research in Euratom (H. Longchambon, C.R.C.A., Doc. No. 43/1959).
 - Debate: 23 June 1959
- 3) Report and Supplementary Report on scientific and technical research in Euratom (M.M.A.A. Janssen, C.R.C.A., Doc. Nos. 78 and 94/1960-61).
 - Debates: 23 and 24 November 1960 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 December 1960
- 4) Report on a consultation relating to the proposal for directives on free access to qualified posts in the nuclear sector (J.F. Schouwenaar-Franssen, C.R.C.A., Doc. No. 70/ 1961-62).
 - Debates: 17 and 18 October 1961 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 November 1961
- 5) Report on scientific and technical research in Euratom (J.F. Schouwenaar-Franssen, C.R.C.A., Doc. No. 71/1961-62).
 - Debates: 17 and 18 October 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 November 1961
- 6) Report, Supplementary Report and Second Supplementary Report on the progress made with Euratom's research programme (M. Pedini, C.R.C.A., Doc. Nos. 127 and 135/1964-65 and 41/1965-66).
 - Debates: 21 January and 13 May 1965

C. The establishment of a European University

- Interim Report and Supplementary Report on the establishment of a European University (H. Geiger, C.R.C.A., Doc. Nos. 15 and 38/1959).
 - Debates: 12 and 14 May 1959 - Resolution: see 0.G., 8 June 1959

- 121 -

.

1

- Report and Supplementary Report on the structure of the European University and on the Report of the Interim Committee (H. Geiger, C.R.C.A., Doc. Nos. 40 and 60/ 1960-61).
 - Debate: 1 July 1960
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 July 1960
- 3) Interim Report on the establishment of a European University (H. Geiger, C.R.C.A., Doc. No. 72/1960-61).
 - Debate: 13 October 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 November 1960
- 4) Third Interim Report on the establishment of a European University (H. Geiger, C.R.C.A., Doc. No. 36/1961-62).
 - Debate: 29 June 1961 - Resolution: see 0.G., 22 July 1961
- 5) Fourth Interim Report on the establishment of a European University (H. Geiger, C.R.C.A., Doc. No. 104/1961-62).
 - Debate: 19 December 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 17 January 1962
- 6) Fifth Interim Report on the establishment of a European University (Ch. Janssens, C.R.C.A., Doc. No. 19/1964-65).
 - Debate: 13 May 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 May 1964

D. <u>Cultural co-operation</u>

- Interim Report on cultural co-operation between Member States of the European Community (A. De Block, C.R.C.A., Doc. No. 32/1963-64).
 - Debate: 24 June 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 July 1963

A. ECSC

 Report and Supplementary Report on the parts of the Sixth General Report on the activities of the ECSC relating to industrial safety and health protection (A. Sabatini, H.P.C., Doc. Nos. 20 and 27/1958).

- Debates: 24 and 27 June 1958 - Resolution: see 0.G., 26 July 1958

- 2) Report and Supplementary Report on the views of the Governments regarding recommendations of the Conference on safety in coalmining and on the development of industrial health, safety and medicine in the ECSC (A. Gailly, H.P.C., Doc. Nos. 31 and 36/1959).
 - Debates: 13 and 14 May 1959 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 June 1959
- 3) Report and Supplementary Report on the problems of safety in mines (A. Gailly, H.P.C., Doc. Nos. 28 and 53/1960-61).
 - Debates: 28 June and 1 July 1960 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 July 1960
- 4) Report on the development of safety in mines and on the activities of the High Authority and of the Standing Committee in respect of industrial health, safety and medicine (A. Gailly, H.P.C., Doc. No. 24/1961-62).
 - Debate: 27 June 1961 - Resolution: see O.G., 22 July 1961
- Report on the mines' safety problems raised by the pit disaster in Völklingen in the Saar (N. Santero, H.P.C., Doc. No. 144/1961-62).
 - Debate: 22 February 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 March 1962

6) Report on the means of action of the Standing Committee for Safety in Mines (K. Bergmann, H.P.C., Doc. No. 128/ 1963-64). • `

4

1

4

1

í.

- Debate: 24 March 1964
- Resolution: see O.G., 14 April 1964

B. Euratom

- Report on the basic standards for the health protection of the population and of workers against the dangers of ionizing radiations (A. Bertrand, H.P.C., Doc. No. 52/ 1958).
 - Debates: 16 and 17 December 1958 - Resolution: see O.G., 5 January 1959
- 2) Report on the problems of industrial safety and health protection and on the supervision of safety in the European Atomic Energy Community (G. Angioy, H.P.C., Doc. No. 64/1961-62).
 - Debates: 17 and 18 October 1961 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 November 1961
- 3) Report on consultations of the European Parliament by the Council of the European Atomic Energy Community concerning the proposal by the Commission of the European Atomic Energy Community for a revised version of Annexes 1 and 3 to the directives for the establishment of basic standards for health protection (N. Santero, H.P.C., Doc. No. 132/ 1961-62).
 - Debate: 25 January 1962 - Opinion: see O.G., 15 February 1962
- 4) Report on the proposal submitted by the Commission of the European Atomic Energy Community to the Council concerning a directive for amending the basic standards for the protection of the health of the population and workers against the dangers of ionizing radiations (N. Santero, H.P.C., Doc. No. 28/1965-66).
 - Debate: 13 May 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 2 June 1965

- 124 -

3

C. <u>Euratom and EEC</u>

¢

í

1

ţ

- 1) Report and Supplementary Report on the parts of the First General Report of the European Atomic Energy Community and the European Economic Community relating to industrial safety and health protection (N. Santero, H.P.C., Doc. Nos. 43/ 1958 and 1/1959).
 - Debates: 8 and 15 January 1959 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 February 1959
- Report and Supplementary Report on questions of industrial safety and health protection in the European Economic Community and the European Atomic Energy Community (A. Bertrand, H.P.C., Doc. Nos. 49 and 56/1959).
 - Debates: 22 and 25 September 1959 - Resolution: see O.G., 10 October 1959
- 3) Report and Supplementary Report on the problems of industrial safety and health protection in the European Economic Community and Euratom (N. Santero, H.P.C., Doc. Nos. 79 and 95/1960-61).
 - Debates: 19 and 24 November 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 December 1960

D. EEC

- Report on the problems of industrial safety and health protection in the European Economic Community (G. Angioy, H.P.C., Doc. No. 76/1961-62).
 - Debate: 22 November 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 December 1961

2) Report on the Opinion of the European Parliament regarding the draft recommendation by the EEC Commission to the Governments of Member States on medical services in factories (P. Mariotte, H.P.C., Doc. No. 16/1962-63).

4

ţ

ł

÷

- Debate: 11 May 1962
- Resolution: see 0.G., 26 May 1962
- 3) Report on the Opinion of the European Parliament regarding the draft recommendation by the EEC Commission to the Governments of Member States on the adoption of a European list of occupational diseases (L.E. Troclet, H.P.C., Doc. No. 20/1962-63).
 - Debate: 11 May 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 May 1962
- 4) Report on the proposal submitted by the EEC Commission to the Council on a directive governing health and food questions in trade with meat products (A. Storch, H.P.C., Doc. No. 40/1964-65).
 - Debate: 18 June 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 July 1964
- 5) Report on the proposal submitted by the EEC Commission to the Council on a directive governing health questions in trade with fresh poultry meat (A. Storch, H.P.C., Doc. No. 41/1964-65).
 - Debate: 18 June 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 9 July 1964
- 6) Report on the proposal submitted by the EEC Commission to the Council on a directive for the approximation of the laws of Member States on anti-oxidants used in foodstuffs (G. Angioy, H.P.C., Doc. No. 109/1964-65).
 - Debate: 20 January 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 February 1965

- 7) Report on the proposal submitted by the EEC Commission to the Council on the approximation of legal and administrative regulations for the manufacture and use of studdrivers (C. Berkhouwer, H.P.C., Doc. No. 123/1964-65).
 - Debate: 18 January 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 6 February 1965
- 8) Report on the draft recommendation of the EEC Commission to Member States on the supervision of the health of workers
 - Member States on the supervision of the health of workers particularly exposed to occupational hazards (J. Fohrmann, H.P.C., Doc. No. 56/1965-66).
 - Debate: 16 June 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 3 July 1965

E. <u>Miscellaneous reports</u>

- Report and Supplementary Report on the human and medical aspects of research undertaken in the countries of the Community into industrial health and safety (A. Bertrand, H.P.C., Doc. Nos. 29 and 55/1960-61).
 - Debates: 28 June and 1 July 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 27 July 1960
- 2) Report on the effects of the merger of the Executives on the problems of industrial safety and health protection in the European Communities (R. Pêtre, H.P.C., Doc. No. 13/ 1965-66).
 - Debate: 12 May 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 2 June 1965

• ţ .

XII. BUDGETARY AND ADMINISTRATIVE QUESTIONS

A. General budget estimates and accounts of the ECSC (1)

- 1) Report on the administrative expenses of the ECSC during the financial year 1956-57 and on the auditors' Report on the same period (G. Kreyssig, B.A.C., Doc. No. 9/1958).
 - Debate: 26 June 1958
 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- 2) Report on the estimates of income and expenditure of the European Parliament for the period from 19 March to 31 December 1958 and on the estimates of income and expenditure of the European Parliament for the financial year 1 January-31 December 1959 (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. Nos. 10 and 10a/1958).
 - Debate: 26 June 1958 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- 3) Interim Report on the final accounts of the European Parliament as at 18 March 1958 (M.A. Kauvenbergh, B.A.C., Doc. No. 11/1958).
 - Debate: 25 June 1958 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- 4) Report on the budget of the ECSC for the financial year 1958-59 (1 July 1958 - 30 June 1959) (J. Charlot, B.A.C., Doc. No. 24/1958).
 - Debate: 26 June 1958 - Resolution: see 0.G., 26 July 1958

⁽¹⁾ Including Reports on budget estimates and accounts of the institutions and departments common to the three Communities.

- 5) Report and Supplementary Report on the adjustment of the indemnity referred to in Chapter I, Article lb, of the estimates of expenditure of the Parliament for the financial year 1959 (J. Charlot and R. Margulies, B.A.C., Doc. Nos. 67/1958 and 4/1959).
 - Debates: 10 and 15 January 1959 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 February 1959
- 6) Interim Report on the final accounts of the European Parliament for the financial year 1958 (19 March -31 December 1958) (F. Vals, B.A.C., Doc. No. 34/1959).
 - Debate: 14 May 1959
 - Resolution: see O.G., 8 June 1959
- 7) Report on the draft estimates of income and administrative expenses of the European Parliament (R. Margulies, B.A.C., Doc. No. 42/1959).
 - Debate: 22 June 1959 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 July 1959
- 8) Report on budget and financial questions in the ECSC (G. Kreyssig, B.A.C., Doc. No. 44/1959).
 - Debate: 22 June 1959 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 July 1959
- 9) Report on the draft supplementary budget of the EEC and of the EAEC for the financial year 1959 relating to the Court of Justice (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. No. 57/ 1959).
 - Debate: 25 September 1959 - Resolution: see O.G., 10 October 1959
- 10) Interim Report on the financial accounts of the European Parliament for the financial year 1959 (1 January -<u>31 December 1959)</u> (G. Kreyssig, B.A.C., Doc. No. 16/ 1960-61).
 - Debate: 31 March 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 27 April 1960

- Report on the draft supplementary budgets relating to the common press and information services of the European Communities for the financial year 1960 (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. No. 37/1960-61).
 - Debate: 18 May 1960

4

- Resolution: see O.G., 2 June 1960
- 12) Report on the draft estimates on the income and administrative expenditure of the European Parliament for the financial year 1961 (R. Margulies, B.A.C., Doc. No. 38/ 1960-61).
 - Debate: 28 June 1960 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 July 1960
- 13) Report and Supplementary Report on budgetary and financial questions in the ECSC (G. Kreyssig and F. Vals, B.A.C., Doc. Nos. 45 and 52/1960-61).
 - Debates: 28 and 30 June 1960 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 July 1960
- 14) Interim Report on the final accounts of the European Parliament for the financial year 1960 (F. Vals, B.A.C., Doc. No. 9/1961-62).
 - Debate: 10 March 1961 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 April 1961
- 15) Report on the draft estimates of income and expenditure of the European Parliament for the financial year 1962.
 (R. Margulies, B.A.C., Doc. No. 31/1961-62).
 - Debate: 26 June 1961 - Resolution: see 0.G., 22 July 1961
- 16) Report on budgetary and financial questions in the ECSC (G. Kreyssig, B.A.C., Doc. No. 32/1961-62).
 - Debate: 27 June 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 22 July 1961

- 17) Interim Report on the draft accounts of the European Parliament for the financial year 1961 (F. Vals, B.A.C., Doc. No. 7/1962-63).
 - Debate: 30 March 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 April 1962
- 18) Report on the draft estimates of income and expenditure of the European Parliament for the financial year 1963 (R. Margulies, B.A.C., Doc. No. 43/1962-63).
 - Debate: 29 June 1962 - Resolution: see 0.G., 25 July 1962
- 19) Report on budgetary questions raised by examination of the annexes to the Tenth General Report on the activities of the ECSC (G. Kreyssig, B.A.C., Doc. No. 53/1962-63).

ì

ł

- Debate: 29 June 1962 - Resolution: see 0.G., 25 July 1962
- 20) Interim Report on the draft accounts of the European Parliament for the financial year 1962 (1 January -31 December 1962) (F. Vals, B.A.C., Doc. No. 29/1963-64).
 - Debate: 14 May 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 4 June 1963
- 21) Report on certain budgetary and administrative questions raised by the examination of the annexes to the Eleventh General Report of the ECSC and on the budgetary estimates of the ECSC for the financial year 1 July 1963 - 30 June 1964 (G. Kreyssig, B.A.C., Doc. No. 38/1963-64).
 - Debate: 24 June 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 July 1963
- 22) Report on the draft estimate of income and expenditure of the European Parliament for the financial year 1964 (0. Weinkamm, B.A.C., Doc. No. 40/1963-64).
 - Debate: 24 June 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 12 July 1963

- 23) Interim Report on the draft accounts of the European Parliament for the financial year 1963 (F. Vals, B.A.C., Doc. No. 14/1964-65).
 - Debate: 24 March 1964

-

- Resolution: see O.G., 14 April 1964
- 24) Report on the draft estimate of income and expenditure of the European Parliament for the financial year 1965 (0. Weinkamm, B.A.C., Doc. No. 39/1964-65).
 - Debate: 15 June 1964
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 July 1964
- 25) Report on certain budgetary and administrative questions raised by the examination of the annexes to the Twelfth General Report on the activities of the ECSC and on the draft estimates of the ECSC for the financial year 1 July 1964 - 30 June 1965 (G. Kreyssig, B.A.C., Doc. No. 48/1964-65).
 - Debate: 16 June 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 9 July 1964
- 26) Interim Report on the draft accounts of the European Parliament for the financial year 1964 (F. Vals, B.A.C., Doc. No. 16/1965-66).
 - Debate: 26 March 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 April 1965
- 27) Report on the amended provisional estimates of the ECSC's administrative expenses for the financial year 1964-65 (J. Bernasconi, B.A.C., Doc. No. 36/1965-66).
 - Debate: 11 May 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 2 June 1965
- 28) Report on certain budget questions raised by the annexes to the Thirteenth General Report on the activities of the ECSC and on the general budget of that Community for the financial year 1965-66 (J. Baas, B.A.C., Doc. No. 65/ 1965-66).

- Debate: 15 June 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 3 July 1965
- 29) Report on the provisional estimates of revenues and expenditures of the European Parliament for the financial year 1966 (O. Weinkamm, B.A.C., Doc. No. 67/1965-66).
 - Debate: 15 June 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 3 July 1965

B. Budgets and accounts of the EEC and EAEC

- Report on the draft operating budgets of the EEC and EAEC for the financial year 1958 and on the application of the Treaties of Rome to the 1959 budgets (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. No. 50/1958) (1).
 - Debate: 15 December 1958 - Resolution: see O.G., 5 January 1959
- 2) Report on the draft research and investment budgets of the EAEC for the financial years 1958 and 1959 (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. No. 56/1958) (1).
 - Debate: 16 December 1958 - Resolution: see O.G., 5 January 1959
- 3) Supplementary Report on (a) the application to the 1959 budgets of the provisions of the Treaties of Rome,
 (b) the draft operating budgets of the EEC and EAEC for the financial year 1958, and (c) the draft research and investment budgets of Euratom for the financial years 1958 and 1959 (R. Margulies, B.A.C., Doc. No. 61/1958).
 - Debate: 17 December 1958 - Resolution: see O.G., 5 January 1959

(1) See Supplementary Report under sec. 3), Doc. No. 61/1958.

- 4) Report and Supplementary Report on the draft operating budgets of the EEC and EAEC for the financial year 1959 (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. Nos. 19 and 21/1959).
 - Debates: 10 and 11 April 1959

.

ţ

- Resolution: see O.G., 8 May 1959
- 5) Report and Supplementary Report on the draft budgets of the EEC and EAEC for the financial year 1960 (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. Nos. 72 and 76/1959).
 - Debates: 20, 21 and 24 November 1959
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 19 December 1959
- 6) Report and Supplementary Report on the draft operating budgets of the EEC and EAEC and on the draft research and investment budget of the EAEC for the financial year 1961 (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. Nos. 92 and 102/1960-61).
 - Debates: 23 and 24 November 1960 - Resolution: see 0.G., 16 December 1960
- 7) Report on the draft supplementary research and investment budget of the EAEC for the financial year 1961 (H. Schild, B.A.C., Doc. No. 59/1961-62).
 - Debate: 19 September 1961 - Resolution: see 0.G., 13 October 1961
- Report on the amended and supplementary draft budget of the EEC prepared by the Council for the financial year 1961 (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. No. 97/1961-62).
 - Debate: 23 November 1961
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 15 December 1961
- 9) Report on the draft operating budgets of the EEC and EAEC and on the draft research and investment budget of the EAEC prepared by the Councils in the financial year 1962 (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. No. 98/1961-62).
 - Debate: 23 November 1961
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 15 December 1961

10) Report on the administrative accounts and balance sheets in connexion with the operating budgets 1958 and 1959 of the EEC and EAEC and on the Reports of the Audit Committee in respect of the accounts for the financial years 1958 and 1959 (G. Kreyssig, B.A.C., Doc. No. 129/1961-62). .

ł

- Debate: 22 January 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 February 1962

11) Report on the draft supplementary operating budgets of the EEC and EAEC (Commissions and Councils) and on the draft supplementary research and investment budget of the EAEC for the financial year 1962, prepared by the Councils (0. Weinkamm, B.A.C., Doc. No. 55/1962-63).

- Debate: 29 June 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 25 July 1962

- 12) Report on the draft operating budgets of the EEC and EAEC and on the draft research and investment budget of the EAEC, prepared by the Councils for the financial year 1963 (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. No. 113/1962-63).
 - Debate: 21 November 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 December 1962
- 13) Report on the administrative accounts and balance sheets relating to the operations of budgets 1960 and 1961 of the EEC and EAEC and on the Reports of the Audit Committee relating to the accounts for the financial years 1960 and 1961 (G. Kreyssig, B.A.C., Doc. No. 137/1962-63).
 - Debate: 6 February 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 4 March 1963
- 14) Report on the draft supplementary budget of the EEC for the financial year 1963 (F.G. van Dijk, B.A.C., Doc. No. 11/1963-64).
 - Debate: 29 March 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 April 1963

- 15) Report on the draft supplementary operating budget of the EAEC for the financial year 1963, on the draft supplementary research and investment budgets of the EAEC for the financial year 1963 and on the supplementary provisional estimates of administrative expenses of the High Authority of the ECSC for the financial year 1962-63, as well as on the supplementary credits requested by the EEC Commission for the financial year 1963 (F. Vals, B.A.C., Doc. No. 64/ 1963-64).
 - Debate: 16 September 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 28 September 1963
- 16) Report on the Opinion of the Councils of the EAEC and EEC (Doc. No. 68) on the section concerning the European Parliament of the preliminary draft budgets of the EAEC and EEC for the financial year 1964 (O. Weinkamm, B.A.C., Doc. No. 79/1963-64).
 - Debate: 14 October 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 30 October 1963
- 17) Report on the draft operating budgets of the EEC and EAEC and on the draft research and investment budget of the EAEC for the financial year 1964 (O. Weinkamm, B.A.C., Doc. No. 96/1963-64).
 - Debate: 27 November 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 December 1963
- 18) Report on the draft supplementary budget of the EEC for the financial year 1964 (O. Weinkamm, B.A.C., Doc. No. 13/ 1964-65).
 - Debate: 24 March 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 April 1964
- 19) Report on the consultation requested by the EEC and EAEC Councils on the section concerning the European Parliament of the preliminary draft budgets of the EEC and EAEC for the financial year 1965 (O. Weinkamm, B.A.C., Doc. No. 69/ 1964-65).
 - Debate: 24 September 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 October 1964

- 137 -

- 20) Report on the supplementary draft budget of the EEC for the financial year 1964 (O. Weinkamm, B.A.C., Doc. No. 79/ 1964-65).
 - Debate: 23 October 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 November 1964
- 21) Report on the administrative accounts and balance sheets relating to the operations of the 1962 budgets of the EEC and EAEC and on the Audit Committee's Report relating to the accounts for the financial year 1962 (G. Kreyssig, B.A.C., Doc. No. 90/1964-65).
 - Debate: 23 October 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 November 1964
- 22) Report on the draft budget of the EEC for the financial year 1965 (A. Carcaterra, B.A.C., Doc. No. 102/1964-65).
 - Debate: 24 November 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 11 December 1964
- 23) Report on budgetary questions of the EAEC for the financial year 1965 (V. Leemans, B.A.C., Doc. No. 103/1964-65).
 - Debate: 24 November 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 11 December 1964
- 24) Report on the draft research and investment budget of the EAEC for the financial-year 1965 (V. Leemans, B.A.C., Doc. No. 130/1964-65).
 - Debate: 21 January 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 6 February 1965
- 25) Report on the draft supplementary research and investment budget of the EAEC for the financial year 1965 (V. Leemans, B.A.C., Doc. No. 73/1965-66).
 - Debate: 15 June 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 3 July 1965

- 26) Report on the administrative accounts and balance sheets connected with the operations of the 1963 budget and on the Report of the Audit Committee relating to the 1963 accounts of the EEC and EAEC (G. Kreyssig, B.A.C., Doc. No. 66/1965-66).
 - Debate: 15 June 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 3 July 1965

C. Other reports

- 1. Budgetary powers
- Report on the strengthening of the budgetary powers of the European Parliament (F. Vals, B.A.C., Doc. No. 28/ 1964-65).
 - Debate: 12 May 1964 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 May 1964
- Report on budgetary and administrative problems raised by the merger of the Executives and ultimately of the Communities (V. Leemans, B.A.C., Doc. No. 55/1964-65).
 - Debate: 24 September 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 October 1964
- 2. Agricultural policy
- Report on the amended proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council on a final regulation concerning the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund (H. Aigner, B.A.C., Doc. No. 82/1963-64).
 - Debates: 17 and 18 October 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 30 October 1963
- 2) Report on the EEC Commission proposals to the Council concerning the financing of a common agricultural policy, to the EEC's own revenue and to the strengthening of the powers of the European Parliament (F. Vals, B.A.C., Doc. No. 34/1965-66).

- Debates: 11 and 12 May 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 2 June 1965
- 3) Report on a proposal concerning the provisions to be laid down by the Council in pursuance of Article 201 of the Treaty relating to the introduction of a charge on fats (F. Vals, B.A.C., Doc. No. 68/1965-66).
 - Debate: 18 June 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 3 July 1965
- 3. Service Regulations
- Interim Report on the draft Service Regulations for EEC and Euratom officials (M. De Riemaecker-Legot, B.A.C., Doc. No. 93/1960-61).
 - Debates: 23 and 24 November 1960
 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 December 1960
- Report and Supplementary Report on the proposals of the EEC and Euratom Commissions concerning a draft regulation relating to Community tax (F.G. van Dijk, B.A.C., Doc. Nos. 65 and 80/1961-62).
 - Debates: 16 and 19 October 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 November 1961
- Report and Supplementary Report on the consultation relating to the draft Service Regulations for Community officials (M.M.A.A. Janssen, B.A.C., Doc. Nos. 66 and 79/1961-62).
 - Debates: 16 and 19 October 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 15 November 1961
- 4) Report on the proposals of the EEC and EAEC Commissions to the Councils concerning the Regulation amending Article 109 of the Service Regulations for EEC officials to the Regulation amending Article 109 of the Service Regulations for EAEC officials (G. Thorn, B.A.C., Doc. No. 83/1962-63).
 - Debate: 19 October 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 November 1962

- 5) Report on the proposals of the EEC and EAEC Commissions to the Councils concerning the draft Regulation amending Article 66 of the Service Regulations for EEC officials and the draft Regulation amending Article 66 of the Service Regulations for EAEC officials (0. Weinkamm, B.A.C., Doc. No. 111/1962-63).
 - Debate: 21 November 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 14 December 1962
- 6) Report on the proposals of the EEC and EAEC Commissions to the Councils concerning the Regulation amending Articles 108 and 109 of the Service Regulations for EEC officials and to the Regulation amending Articles 108 and 109 of the Service Regulations for EAEC officials (G. Thorn, B.A.C., Doc. No. 141/1962-63).
 - Debate: 6 February 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 4 March 1963
- 7) Report on the proposals of the Euratom and EEC Commissions to the Councils concerning a regulation determining grades of officials and other servants to whom the provisions of Articles 11, 12,2 and 13 of the Protocol on Community privileges and immunities apply (G. Thorn, B.A.C., Doc. No. 39/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 June 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 July 1963
- 8) Interim Report on the proposals of the EAEC and EEC Commissions to the Councils for amending the Service Regulations for EAEC and EEC officials and unifying the Service Regulations for officials of the three Communities (G. Thorn, B.A.C., Doc. No. 77/1963-64).
 - Debate: 18 October 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 30 October 1963
- 9) Report on Petition No. 1 (1964-65) relating to the level of remumeration of European officials in Luxembourg, Petition No. 2 (1964-65) relating to the level of remuneration of EEC officials and the proposals of the EEC and EAEC Commissions to the Councils, relating to the overhaul of the scale of salaries and of the system of allowances

to the staff of the Communities (G. Thorn, B.A.C., Doc. No. 80/1964-65).

- Debate: 23 October 1964
- Resolution: see O.G., 6 November 1964
- 10) Report on the EAEC Commission proposals to the Council relating to the procedure for the recruitment of officials of the scientific or technical grades of the Common Nuclear Research Centre of the EAEC (A. Krier, B.A.C., Doc. No. 82/1964-65).
 - Debate: 23 October 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 November 1964
- 11) Report on the proposals of the EEC and EAEC Commissions to the Councils on a regulation concerning the procedure for applying the Service Regulations and the system applied to other servants to personnel of the Audit Committee (G. Thorn, B.A.C., Doc. No. 81/1964-65).
 - Debate: 23 October 1964
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 6 November 1964

XIII. LEGAL PROBLEMS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE

A. Rules of procedure of the European Parliament

- 1) Report on the rules of procedure of the European Parliament (A. van Kauvenbergh, L.C., Doc. No. 17/1958).
 - Debate: 23 June 1958
 - Resolution: see O.G., 26 July 1958
- Report on an amendment to Article 32,2 of the Rules of Procedure of the European Parliament concerning the drawing up of the list of speakers (G. Bohy, L.C., Doc. No. 54/ 1959).
 - Debate: 25 September 1959 - Resolution: see O.G., 10 October 1959
- 3) Report on the amendments to be made to Article 3,1, Article 4,1, Article 7,1, Article 38,2 and Article 49,1 of the Rules of Procedure of the European Parliament (G. Bohy, L.C., Doc. No. 73/1959).
 - Debate: 21 November 1959 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 December 1959
- 4) Report on the co-ordination of the activities of the Committees and on the procedure for putting questions to the Executives and the Councils to which an oral reply is ... required (A. Deringer, L.C., Doc. No. 2/1960-61).
 - Debate: 31 March 1960 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 April 1960
- 5) Report on the publication of petitions submitted to the Parliament (Ch. Janssens, L.C., Doc. No. 46/1960-61).
 - Debate: 28 June 1960 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 July 1960

6) Report on voting procedure in the Committees (Article 42,2 of the Rules of Procedure) (G. Thorn, L.C., Doc. No. 28/ 1961-62). ۱.

- Debate: 26 June 1961
- Resolution: see O.G., 22 July 1961
- 7) Report and Supplementary Report on amendments to the Rules of Procedure of the European Parliament and to the rationalization of its activities (M. Fischbach, L.C., Doc. Nos. 13 and 46/1962-63).
 - Debate: 27 June 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 25 July 1962
- 8) Report on the amendment to be made to Article 1 of the Rules of Procedure of the European Parliament in order to give the enlarged Bureau the opportunity of postponing, if necessary, plenary sessions already fixed by the European Parliament (M. Fischbach, L.C., Doc. No. 50/1963-64).
 - Debate: 28 June 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 July 1963
- 9) Report on an attempt to abolish the parliamentary immunity of two members of the European Parliament (0. Weinkamm, L.C., Doc. No. 27/1964-65).
 - Debates: 11 May and 15 June 1964 - Decision: see O.G., 9 July 1964
- 10) Report on the action to be given to the proposals for the amendment of Article 36,5 of the Rules of Procedure of the European Parliament (0. Weinkamm, L.C., Doc. No. 118/ 1965-66).
 - Debate: 20 January 1965 - Resolution: see 0.G., 6 February 1965

B. <u>Other problems concerning the internal organization of the</u> <u>Parliament</u>

- Report on the draft Resolution submitted by Mr. Vendroux concerning the amplification of the name of the Committee for Scientific and Technical Research (Y. Estève, L.C., Doc. No. 47/1960-61).
 - Debate: 28 June 1960 - Resolution: see 0.G., 27 July 1960
- 2) Report on the definition of the Committees of the European Parliament (P.A. Blaisse, L.C., Doc. No. 2/1961-62).
 - Debate: 7 March 1961 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 April 1961
- 3) Report on the composition of the Agricultural Committee (J. Drouot L'Hermine, L.C., Doc. No. 29/1961-62).
 - Debate: 26 June 1961
 - Resolution: see O.G., 22 July 1961
- 4) Report on the procedure to be followed in dealing with the General Reports on the activities of the European Communities (M. Fischbach, L.C., Doc. No. 10/1963-64).
 - Debate: 25 March 1963 - Resolution: see O.G., 19 April 1963

C. Legal questions

- 1) Report on the introduction of a European identity card (J. Drouot L'Hermine, L.C., Doc. No. 136/1961-62).
 - Debate: 22 February 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 16 March 1962

 Report on the primacy of Community law over the laws of the Member States (F. Dehousse, L.C., Doc. No. 43/1965-66). ¥

- Debates: 16, 17 and 18 June 1965
- 3) Report on the harmonization of European laws (0. Weinkamm, L.C., Doc. No. 54/1965-66).
 - Debate: 17 June 1965
 - Resolution: see O.G., 3 July 1965

A. General Reports

1. EEC

- Report drawn up on behalf of the Committee of Presidents on the Fifth General Report on the activities of the EEC (A. Deringer, Doc. No. 74/1962-63).
 - Debates: 17 and 18 October 1962
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 November 1962
- Report drawn up in accordance with the Resolution of 25 March 1963 on the Sixth General Report on the activities of the EEC (G. Kreyssig, Doc. No. 76/1963-64).
 - Debate: 16 October 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 30 October 1963
- 3) Report and Supplementary Report drawn up in pursuance of the Resolution of 21 March 1964 on the Seventh General Report on the activities of the EEC (A. Rossi, Doc. Nos. 74 and 87/1964-65).
 - Debates: 20, 21 and 22 October 1964 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 November 1964
- 2. Euratom
- Report drawn up on behalf of the Committee of Presidents on the Fifth General Report on the activities of Euratom (J. Brunhes, Doc. No. 73/1962-63).
 - Debates: 15 and 16 October 1962 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 November 1962
- Report drawn up in accordance with the Resolution of 25 March 1963 on the Sixth General Report on the activities of Euratom (A. Armengaud, Doc. No. 35/1963-64).
 - Debate: 27 June 1963
 - Resolution: see O.G., 12 July 1963

- 3) Report drawn up in pursuance of the Resolution of 21 March 1964 on the Seventh General Report on the activities of the EAEC (A. Pedini, Doc. No. 63/1964-65).
 - Debates: 22 and 23 September 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 6 October 1964

3. ECSC

- 1) Report and Supplementary Report drawn up on behalf of the Committee of Presidents regarding the Tenth General Report on the activities of the ECSC (P.J. Kapteyn, Doc. Nos. 49 and 56/1962-63).
 - Debate: 27 June 1962
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 25 July 1962
- Report drawn up in accordance with the Resolution of 25 March 1963 on the Eleventh General Report on the activities of the ECSC (V. Leemans, Doc. No. 36/1963-64).
 - Debates: 26 and 27 June 1963 - Resolution: see 0.G., 12 July 1963
- 3) Report drawn up in pursuance of the Resolution of 21 March 1964 on the Twelfth General Report on the activities of the ECSC (G. Nederhorst, Doc. No. 44/1964-65).
 - Debates: 15, 16 and 17 June 1964
 - Resolution: see O.G., 9 July 1964
- 4) Report drawn up in pursuance of the Resolution of the European Parliament of 22 March 1965 on the Thirteenth General Report on the activities of the ECSC and on the Political Report of the High Authority of the ECSC (G. Thorn, Doc. No. 58/1965-66).
 - Debate: 14 June 1965 - Resolution: see O.G., 3 July 1965

B. <u>Reports to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of</u> <u>Europe</u>

۶

 Report to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe on the activities of the Common Assembly from 1 July 1957 to 18 March 1958 and of the European Parliamentary Assembly from 19 March to 31 December 1958 (H. Furler, Doc. No. 60/1958).

- Adopted by the European Parliament: 17 December 1958 - Debates at the Joint Session: 16 and 17 January 1959 (1)

- Report to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe on the activities of the European Parliament from 1 January 1959 to 1 March 1960 (G. Martino, Doc. No. 26/ 1960-61).
 - Adopted by the European Parliament: 16 May 1960
 - Debates at the Joint Session: 24 and 25 June 1960
- 3) Report to the Common Assembly of the Council of Europe on the activities of the European Parliament from 1 March 1960 to 1 May 1961 (P.J. Kapteyn, Doc. No. 44/1961-62).
 - Adopted by the European Parliament: 29 June 1961
 - Debates at the Joint Session: 19 and 20 September 1961
- 4) Report to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe on the activities of the European Parliament from 1 May 1961 to 1 May 1962 (E. Martino, Doc. No. 48/1962-63).
 - Adopted by the European Parliament: 27 June 1962 - Debates at the Joint Session: 17 and 18 September 1962

⁽¹⁾ These Reports are made the subject of an annual debate at the Joint Session of the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe and of the European Parliament.

÷

- 5) Report to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe on the activities of the European Parliament from 1 May 1962 to 30 April 1963 (B.W. Biesheuvel, Doc. No. 49/ 1963-64).
 - Adopted by the European Parliament: 27 June 1963 - Debates at the Joint Session: 17 and 18 September 1963
- 6) Report to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe on the activities of the European Parliament from 1 May 1963 to 30 April 1964 (F. Dehousse, Doc. No. 33/ 1964-65).
 - Adopted by the European Parliament: 13 May 1964 - Debates at the Joint Session: 12 and 13 June 1964
- 7) Report to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe on the activities of the European Parliament from 1 May 1964 to 30 April 1965 (E. Achenbach, Doc. No. 75/ 1965-66).
 - Adopted by the European Parliament: 18 June 1965

C. Working Papers

- Working Paper drawn up on behalf of the Committee for Co-operation with Developing Countries on problems of the association of overseas countries and territories associated with the Community, in the light particularly of the recommendations adopted by the Euro-African Conference of Strasbourg (F. Dehousse, Doc. No. 92/1961-62).
 - Debates: 20 and 21 November 1961
 - Working Paper on the transition from the first to the second stage of the establishment of the Common Market, drawn up on behalf of the Political, Internal Market, Agricultural and Social Committees (E. Martino, P.A. Blaisse, R. Boscary-Monsservin and L. Troclet, Doc. No. 93/1961-62).
 - Debates: 20, 21 and 24 November 1961
 - Resolution: see 0.G., 15 December 1961

- 150 -

- 3) Working Paper on the objectives of the Community during the phase corresponding to the second stage of the transitional period of the Common Market, drawn up on behalf of various committees (J. Illerhaus, G. Alric, H.A. Lücker, G.M. Nederhorst, E.G. van Dijk, A. Aschoff, R. de Kinder, W. Arendt, S.A. Posthumus, A. Storch, Doc. No. 100, I to X/1962-63).
 - Debates: 20 and 21 November 1962
- 4) Working Paper on the development of the Community Institutions and their co-operation in the face of increasing responsibilities, drawn up on behalf of the Political Committee (Ch. Janssens, Doc. No. 101/1962-63).
 - Debates: 20 and 21 November 1962
- 5) Working Paper on the objectives of the Community during the second stage of the transitional period in respect of association and aid to developing countries (R. Margulies, C.C.D.C., Doc. No. 106/1962-63).
 - Debates: 20 and 21 November 1962
- 6) Working Paper on the Community and the present state of the economy (R. Pleven, E.F.C., Doc. No. 96/1964-65).
 - Debate: 25 November 1964